University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds

B2015-0006 B2018-0034

> Sid Kesik, July 2016 Cecil Greenstreet, February 2019 Emily Sommers, April 2019

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our guide.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services, 2019

Contents

E	rnest Mastromatteo Fonds	1
	Biographical note	3
	Scope and content	
	Series 1: Personal and biographical	6
	Series 2: Notebooks	7
	Series 3: Education	7
	Series 4: Addresses	8
	Series 5: Professional organizations, associations and societies	8
	Series 6: American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists	9
	Series 7: Inco Ltd.	10
	Series 8: NiPERA (Nickel Producers' Environmental Research Association)	11
	Sub-series 8.1: General and administrative files	11
	Sub-series 8.2: RFPs and commissioned research	12
	Sub-series 8.3: Miscellaneous collected research	12
	Series 9: Northwest Territories trip/FEARO	12
	Series 10: Projects and case studies	13
	Series 11: Chemical files	13
	Series 12: Subject files	
	Series 13: Legal case files	
	Series 14: Collected health pamphlets	15
	Appendix	16
	Series 1: Personal and biographical	16
	Series 2: Notebooks	17
	Series 3: Education	20
	Series 4: Addresses	
	Series 5: Professional organizations, associations and societies	40
	Series 6: American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists	43
	Series 7: Inco Ltd	45
	Series 8: NiPERA (Nickel Producers' Environmental Research Association)	45
	Series 9: Northwest Territories trip /FEARO	51
	Series 10: Projects and case studies	52
	Series 11: Chemical files	53
	Series 12: Subject files	54
	Series 13: Legal case files	56
	Series 14: Collected health pamphlets	57

Biographical note

Ernest Mastromatteo was a Canadian occupational physician born in Toronto, Ontario on December 16, 1923. His work includes research into threshold limit values of hazardous workplace materials including extensive research on health hazards associated with nickel mining and processing. He has also done much research and advocacy on broader issues of occupational health including the physiological effects of exposure to other chemical and mechanical hazards such as dust, fumes, and noise, ethical issues around health surveillance of workers and the human rights of workers as they relate to a safe workplace.

Dr. Mastromatteo graduated from Bloor Collegiate Institute in 1940 and was admitted to the Faculty of Medicine at the University of Toronto in 1942. He graduated with an MD in 1947. Dr. Mastromatteo also received a Diploma in Public Health in 1950, and a Diploma in Industrial Health in 1958, both from the University of Toronto. In 1958 Dr. Mastromatteo earned Certification in Occupational Medicine (FABPM) from the American Board of Preventative Medicine by Examination, and in 1981, he earned Certification in Occupational Medicine (CCBOM) from the Canadian Board of Preventative Medicine by Examination. In 1982, Dr. Mastromatteo became a Member through distinction of Faculty of Occupational Medicine, London.

Following his graduation from the University of Toronto in 1947, Dr. Mastromatteo did his Junior Internship at St. Michael's Hospital in Toronto from 1947-1948 and his Senior Internship in Medicine at Ottawa General Hospital. In 1949, he became Medical Director of Virden Local Health Unit in Virden, Manitoba. In 1952, Dr. Mastromatteo joined the Ontario Ministry of Health, where he was appointed director in 1968. Between 1966 and 1974, Dr. Mastromatteo was also a Consultant on Occupational Diseases for the Ontario Workers' Compensation Board and a Professor at the School of Hygiene at the University of Toronto in addition to his role at the Ministry of Health.

In 1974, Dr. Mastromatteo left his three roles in Canada to work as the Chief of the Occupational Health and Safety Branch of the International Labour Office in Geneva, Switzerland. In 1976, he returned to Canada to begin working as the Director of Occupational Health for INCO Limited, a mining company. From 1976 to 1997, Dr. Mastromatteo also served as an honorary consultant for the Occupational Health Clinic at St. Michael's Hospital in Toronto. In 1985, Dr. Mastromatteo left his position at INCO to work as a consultant for the Occupational Health and Safety Branch of the Ontario Workers' Compensation Board until 1990. Between 1984 and 1994 Dr. Mastromatteo was the Program Director for Organization Resources Counselors Canada Inc. in Toronto. In 1987, Dr. Mastromatteo was appointed Professor Emeritus of Occupational and Environmental Medicine at the University of Toronto. Dr. Mastromatteo never formally retired and continued to do consulting work after leaving ORC Inc.

Dr. Mastromatteo was very active in a number of professional associations throughout his career, most notably the American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists, where he was president from 1969-1970, and Chair of the TLV (Threshold Limit Value) Committee from 1985-1990. Dr. Mastromatteo was also a member of the Canadian Medical Association, the Ontario Medical Association, where he chaired both the Section on Occupational Health and the Committee on Public Health, and he was a member of the Ontario Thoracic Society where he was President from 1966-1968. Dr. Mastromatteo was also a member of the Ramazzini Medical Society and the International Commission on Occupational Health among others.

Dr. Mastromatteo received many honours and awards throughout his career. In 1979, he won the Canada Safety Council Achievement Award for Occupational Health and Safety in Canada and in 1981, he won the Stokinger Award for Scientific Contributions to Occupational Toxicology in the United States. Dr. Mastromatteo was appointed to the ILO (International Labour Office) Panel on Occupational Carcinogens in 1981. In 1986, Dr. Mastromatteo was given the Yant Award for Scientific Contributions to Industrial Hygiene in the United States and was also elected Member of the Faculty of Occupational Medicine at the Royal College of Physicians in London. In 1987. Dr. Mastromatteo was inducted into the Safety and Health Hall of Fame International and won the Knudsen Award for contributions to occupational medicine in the United States. In 1990, Dr. Mastromatteo was granted lifetime memberships in the Ontario Medical Association, Canadian Medical Association, American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists and the American Industrial Hygiene Association. In 1999, Dr. Mastromatteo received the Lifetime Achievement Award for Occupational Health in Canada.

Dr. Mastromatteo was the author of 45 publications on occupational health, toxicology and environmental health, as well as the author of four book chapters and a member of the editorial committees for two books.

Dr. Mastromatteo died on July 13, 2016.

Scope and content

Date range: 1915-2011

Extent: 10.42 m (81 of boxes) of publications, graphics, sound recordings, moving

images and textual material

293 MB (412 digital files) of born digital records

This fonds contains records related to the professional activities and personal life of Dr. Ernest Mastromatteo, occupational physician. The bulk of the material in this fonds documents his roles as a medical practitioner, researcher, and occupational health director. The series documenting the activities of the Nickel Producers' Environmental Research Association, an association Dr. Mastromatteo was heavily involved in during the 1980s, is the largest, with smaller series documenting his career at Inco, his work with the American Conference of Governmental and Industrial Hygienists, and his many projects, case studies, organizations, associations and societies, as well as legal cases he provided testimony in. There is also a relatively large amount of material documenting his research in the form of addresses, and additional material chronicling his time as a student at both the University of Toronto Faculty of Medicine and the School of Hygiene.

Records include correspondence, notebooks, publications, drafts, prints, reports, meeting minutes and memoranda.

Arrangement: The arrangement of this fonds is based on the order in which it was received by the University. Before this fonds was donated, it was already partially sorted and arranged by a group of contemporary scientists and occupational physicians. The degree to which this first arrangement adhered to Dr. Mastromatteo's original order is difficult to discern. Comments written by the first arrangers on original folders have been retained within files.

Accessions: B2015-0006; B2018-0034

Access: The following files are restricted:

- Series 1: B2015-0006/001 (11) is restricted until 2066. All other files in series are open.
- Series 3: B2018-0034/005. Files are restricted under PHIPA.
- Series 7: B2015-0006/037 (09), (11) B2015-0006/038 (02), (10)

Files are restricted until 2066. All other files in series are open.

- Series 13: B2015-0006/067- /069. This series is restricted until 2066.

Boxes: B2015-0006/001 - /073 B2015-0006/001P

> B2015-0006/001M - /002M B2018-0034/001 - /005

Series 1: Personal and biographical

Date range: 1948-2008

Extent: 0.28 m (3 boxes) of textual records

15 photographs

Scope and content: This series consists of Dr. Mastromatteo's biographical and personal records. They document his career, personal life, and professional and personal relationships. This series also contains many files documenting studies, projects and issues that Dr. Mastromatteo included with his personal files. Record types include curriculum vitae, correspondence, photos, cards and certificates, articles, pamphlets, reports, notes, forms, minutes and projector slides.

Arrangement: The material is arranged into two sections. The first section contains personal records, career records, records documenting relationships, education records, and general files. The records are arranged in that order and filed chronologically within each of those sub-sections. The second section contains files on specific work projects or issues and is arranged chronologically.

Access: B2015-0006/001 (11) is restricted until 2066. All other files are open.

Boxes: B2015-0006/001-/002

B2015-0006/069 B2015-0006/001P

Series 2: Notebooks

Date range: 1945-2006

Extent: 1.04 m (8 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This series consists of a set of notebooks Dr. Mastromatteo kept throughout his life that document his daily activities. A small number of the early notebooks contain notes taken by Dr. Mastromatteo during his medical school classes. The vast majority of the notebooks are daily activity logs documenting Dr. Mastromatteo's travels, meetings, activities, expenditures and interactions with others.

Arrangement: These notebooks are arranged chronologically with two subject-specific notebooks at the end.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/003- /010

Series 3: Education

Date range: 1922-2011

Extent: 1.11 m (8 boxes) of textual records and photographs

1 video

Scope and content: This series documents Dr. Mastromatteo's time as a student at the University of Toronto Faculty of Medicine (1942-1947), and later the School of Hygiene (1949-1950). The records pertain mainly to his education but also to more general life events and rites of passage. There is also one file of material from his time as a faculty member at the School of Hygiene, and some material from the Faculty of Medicine class of 1947 alumni. As he attended the Faculty of Medicine during World War II, the medical program was compressed from 6 to 4 years, and holidays were eliminated and replaced with army basic training. After the war ended, the program transitioned back to its normal schedule. For this reason, the class notes in B2018-0034 are somewhat irregularly dated. The Class of 1947 reunion "Then and Now" document contains a more detailed description of the medical program during and after the war.

Records in this series include a scrapbook, class notes, and a small amount of correspondence and press clippings.

Arrangement: The material in B2015-0006 is arranged chronologically with the scrapbook at the beginning and one file of unidentified materials at the end. The class notes in B2018-0034 are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Access: Files in B2018-0034/005 are restricted under PHIPA.

Boxes: B2015-0006/011

B2015-0006/070 -/071 B2018-0034/001 - /005

Series 4: Addresses

Date range: 1938-2005

Extent: 1.82 m (14 boxes) of textual records

2 photographs

Scope and content: This series documents Dr. Mastromatteo's research and advocacy in the form of addresses. The addresses in this series are mostly Dr. Mastromatteo's but there are some addresses by others, possibly sent to him for review or reference purposes. There are also some small amounts of reference material filed with his addresses.

The addresses in this series are mainly about occupational health, with some on environmental issues and human rights issues as they relate to occupational health (for example workers' compensation). Most addresses in this series were given at meetings of professional associations with a small number of talks given at private companies.

Records in this series include notes, manuscripts, correspondence, projector slides, reports and press clippings.

Arrangement: The material in this series is arranged chronologically with addresses of unknown dates filed at the front of the decade they most likely belong to. Miscellaneous files, correspondence files and press clippings are filed at the end, along with some reference material.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/012- /025

Photographs: B2015-0006/001P

Series 5: Professional organizations, associations and societies

Date range: 1950-2003

Extent: 0.98 m (7 boxes) of textual records

2 photographs

1 video

Scope and content: This series documents Dr. Mastromatteo's participation in organizations, associations and societies. These groups pertain mainly to medicine, occupational health and safety, and labour conditions. The largest amounts of material are from the Ontario Medical Association, the International Labor Office, the Industrial Accident Prevention Association, the Canadian Public Health Association, the Canadian Medical Association, and the Atomic Energy Control Board.

Records in this series include notes, drafts, papers, correspondence, minutes, reports and memoranda.

Note: See also Series 7 also contains two files on the American Mining Congress and the Ontario Mining Association.

Arrangement: Files in this series are arranged alphabetically by name of the organization, with one file of miscellaneous material belonging to multiple organizations at the end.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/026- /033,

Photographs: B2015-0006/001P

Video: B2015-0006/002M

Series 6: American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists

Date range: 1959-2006

Extent: 0.43 m (4 boxes) of textual records

137 MB (347 digital files)

Scope and content: This series documents Dr. Mastromatteo's activities within the American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists, which mainly included studying and establishing threshold limit values for hazardous workplace materials.

Record types include notes, drafts, papers, correspondence, minutes, reports, memoranda.

Arrangement: General files are arranged at the front, subject-specific files are in the middle and chemical-specific files are at the back. Subject files and chemical files are

arranged alphabetically within their sections. Hard copies of digital files are in a folder at the back of box B2015-0006/035.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/034- /037

Series 7: Inco Ltd.

Date range: 1966-1991

Extent: 0.23 m (2 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This series documents Dr. Mastromatteo's career and work as Health Director at Canadian mining company Inco Ltd. Records reflect his activities doing research on workplace hazards and establishing policy and safety initiatives. This series also documents his involvement in dealing with issues within the company more broadly.

Record types include notes, drafts, correspondence, memoranda, publications and press clippings.

Arrangement: This series is arranged with general files at the front chronologically and subject specific files at the back alphabetically. This series also contains two files on the American Mining Congress and the Ontario Mining Association.

Access: B2015-0006/037 (09), (11)

B2015-0006/038 (02), (10)

Files are restricted until 2066. All other files are open.

Boxes: B2015-0006/037- /038

Series 8: NiPERA (Nickel Producers' Environmental Research Association)

Date range: 1978-1995

Extent: 1.92 m (15 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This series contains records related to Dr. Mastromatteo's participation in the Nickel Producers' Environmental Research Association (NiPERA). His main activities documented include researching the environmental impacts of mining, processing and working with nickel via commissioning and carrying out various research projects, attending conferences and reviewing the work of other scientists.

It is unclear whether or not the records in this series belong to Dr. Mastromatteo or whether they are a portion of the organizational records of NiPERA kept in his custody.

Arrangement: This series is arranged into three sub-series: General and administrative files, RFPs and commissioned research, and Miscellaneous collected research.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/039- /053

Sub-series 8.1: General and administrative files

Date range: 1979-1995

Extent: 0.98 m (8 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This sub-series documents NiPERA's communications, meetings, participation in conferences, as well as general and specific administration activities. Record types include notes, drafts, papers, correspondence, minutes, reports and memoranda.

Arrangement: These records are arranged with general files at the front, followed by general correspondence, annual meetings, other meetings and conferences, bulletins, chairman's reports, subject files and assorted documents at the end. Each of these sections is arranged chronologically, except for the subject files, which are arranged alphabetically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/039- /046

Sub-series 8.2: RFPs and commissioned research

Date range: 1978-1995

Extent: 0.85 m (7 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This sub-series documents requests for proposals issued by NiPERA to seek out environmental research organizations willing to carry out research projects on the hazards of nickel exposure and related dangers for NiPERA. This sub-series also includes the research itself. Record types include notes, drafts, papers, reports, and correspondence.

Arrangement: These records are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/046- /052

Sub-series 8.3: Miscellaneous collected research

Date range: 1982-1994

Extent: 0.75 m (1 box) of textual records

Scope and content: NiPERA, but whose work is similar, or of interest to NiPERA. Record types include notes, drafts, papers, reports, and correspondence.

Arrangement: These records are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/053

Series 9: Northwest Territories trip/FEARO

Date range: 1988-1990

Extent: 3.25 m (5 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This series documents Dr. Mastromatteo's role in the Federal Environmental Assessment Review for the Kiggavik uranium mine project. The first section of this series contains feasibility assessments, environmental assessments, and

reports from both the project sponsors and the Government of Canada. The second section of this series contains the reports, publications, minutes, correspondence, and memoranda of the Federal Environmental Assessment Review team.

Arrangement: Both sections are arranged chronologically within.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/053- /056

For video see B2015-0006/001M

Series 10: Projects and case studies

Date range: 1959-1998

Extent: 0.36 m (3 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This series documents projects Dr. Mastromatteo worked on throughout his career related to occupational health. Dr. Mastromatteo worked on some projects as an independent consultant, some as part of a professional association, and some through his professional roles, mainly his role with Inco Ltd. There is a fair amount of material on the Canadian Public Health Association Indal project, which is also documented extensively in series 5.

Record types include notes, drafts, papers, reports and correspondence.

Arrangement: Files in this series are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/057- /059

Series 11: Chemical files

Date range: 1938-1997

Extent: 0.52 m (4 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This series comprises a collection of files that were mostly likely used by Dr. Mastromatteo as reference files, although it is possible these files were assembled by the scientists and occupational physicians who originally arranged the material. Each file is a collection of relevant material related to a certain chemical and can include fact sheets, research papers, research notes and manuscripts, reports, or correspondence and memoranda.

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds B2015-0006

B2013-0008 B2018-0034

Arrangement: These files are arranged alphabetically with two general files at the front.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/059- /062

Series 12: Subject files

Date range: 1952-1996

Extent: 0.64 m (4 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: Like the chemical files, the subject files were most likely used by Dr. Mastromatteo as reference files, although it is possible these files were assembled by the scientists and occupational physicians who originally arranged the material. Each file is a collection of relevant material related to a certain subject and can include notes, drafts, papers, correspondence, reports, publications and memoranda. Subjects range from workplace hazards to social issues, to preventative efforts/initiatives in the workplace, diseases, legislation, specific work activities and ethical issues in medicine

Arrangement: Subject files are arranged alphabetically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/063- /066

Series 13: Legal case files

Date range: 1915-2003

Extent: 0.33 m (3 boxes) of textual records

156 MB (65 digital files)

Scope and content: This series documents legal cases Dr. Mastromatteo was involved in, usually in the form of providing testimony as an expert witness. All of the cases in this series are related to workplace illnesses and injuries.

Record types include reports, medical records, correspondence, papers, transcripts, court documents and notes.

Arrangement: Files are arranged chronologically with one miscellaneous and one undated file at the end.

Access: This series is restricted until 2166.

Boxes: B2015-0006/067- /069

Series 14: Collected health pamphlets

Date range: 1942-1992

Extent: 0.2 m (2 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content: This series documents Mastromatteo's collection of pamphlets on a wide variety of public health issues. The authors of the pamphlets include government agencies, private companies, and professional associations. Public health issues discussed include both occupational and non-occupational issues.

Record types are mostly pamphlets with one report. Files are arranged by subject, then by publisher, with publication-specific files at the end. All sections are alphabetical within.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0006/072- /073

Appendix

Series 1: Personal and biographical

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/001(01)	Mastromatteo- curriculum vitae	1959-1994
B2015-0006/001(02)	Mastromatteo- background and additional	1981-2005
	curriculum vitae material (photo in 001P)	
B2015-0006/001(03)	Mastromatteo- career	1971-2006
B2015-0006/001(04)	Correspondence- Dorothy (Bucore)?	1974
B2015-0006/001(05)	1974 Meeting- photograph	1974
B2015-0006/001(06)	Correspondence- miscellaneous	1974-1993
B2015-0006/001(07)	Biographical data (photos in 001P)	1976-1985
B2015-0006/001(08)	Membership cards and certificates	1976-2001
B2015-0006/001(09)	People and relationships	1976-2008
B2015-0006/001(10)	Educaiton other than University of Toronto	1980-1977
B2015-0006/001(11)	Frances Mastromatteo- Ontario College of	1981-1988
	Nurses- registration hearing [Restricted]	
B2015-0006/001(12)	Birthday card	1985
B2015-0006/001(13)	Article on Ontario Health and Safety Magazine	1988
	about Mastromatteo	
B2015-0006/001(14)	Bloor Collegiate 75 th Anniversary	2000
B2015-0006/001(15)	Going Home- Chapter 9	n.d.
B2015-0006/002(01)	Papers related to activists with Ontario Ministry	1948-1960
	of Health then Department of Health	
B2015-0006/002(02)	Public health in Manitoba	ca. 1950-1960
B2015-0006/002(03)	University of Toronto Faculty of Medicine-	1952-1983
	occupational health faculty position	
B2015-0006/002(04)	J.G. Cunningham	1952-1994
B2015-0006/002(05)	Experimental work	1959
B2015-0006/002(06)	Ministry of Health- Division of	1959-1989
	Hygiene/Occupational Disease Department	
	staff directories	
B2015-0006/002(07)	Developing education programs and	1959-1990
	certificate courses- University of Toronto	
B2015-0006/002(08)	"Nickel" in American Industrial Hygiene	1960-1987
	Association journal and other notable	
	publications- correspondence about	
B2015-0006/002(09)	Ministry of Labour	1967, 1989

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/002(10)	Proposal for occupational health clinic-LIUNA	1970-1993
	Local 183	
B2015-0006/002(11)	Controversial issues	1977-2003
B2015-0006/002(12)	Government of Ontario- Advisory Council on	1978
	Occupational Health and Occupational	
	Safety Task Force- education and training	
B2015-0006/002(13)	Sutherland, R. B. – memorial fund at University	1982-1984
	of Toronto	
B2015-0006/002(14)	Medical Directors' Forum meeting minutes	1983-1985
B2015-0006/002(15)	Silicosis research study- minutes of the steering	1985
	committee meeting	
B2015-0006/002(16)	Workers' Compensation Board	1987-1989
B2015-0006/002(17)	Ontario occupational health centres	1988-1992
B2015-0006/002(18)	Health surveillance program- reviewing	1990
	Northern Telecom	
B2015-0006/002(19)	History of occupational medicine	ca. 1998
B2015-0006/002(20)	School of Hygiene	n.d.
B2015-0006/069(06)	Miscellaneous handwritten drafts	1976-1982,
		n.d.
B2015-0006/069(07)	Autographs	1980-1984

Series 2: Notebooks

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/003(01)	Pediatrics notes, lab class notes	1945
B2015-0006/003(02)	Psychiatry notes, untitled notes	1945
B2015-0006/003(03)	Untitled school notes	1945
B2015-0006/003(04)	Notebooks- January 19, 1966 to May 11, 1967	1966-1967
B2015-0006/003(05)	Notebooks-September 3, 1968 to February 12,	1968-1969
	1969	
B2015-0006/003(06)	Notebooks- February 3, 1969 to June 24, 1969	1969
B2015-0006/003(07)	Notebooks- August 1, 1969- May 5, 1970	1969-1970
B2015-0006/003(08)	Notebooks- July 6, 1970 to May 27, 1970	1970
B2015-0006/003(09)	Notebooks- May 27, 1970 to June 1, 1970	1970
B2015-0006/003(10)	Notebooks- June 27, 1971 to August 26, 1971	1971
B2015-0006/004(01)	Notebooks- August to December, 1971	1971
B2015-0006/004(02)	Notebooks- March to November, 1972	1972
B2015-0006/004(03)	Notebooks- December, 1972 to March, 1973	1972-1973
B2015-0006/004(04)	Notebooks- May to August 1973	1973

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/004(05)	Notebook- daily log and cash book-	1973
	November, 1973	
B2015-0006/004(06)	Notebooks- November, 1973 to October, 1974	1973-1974
B2015-0006/004(07)	Notebooks- April 1, 1975 to May 11, 1976	1975-1976
B2015-0006/004(08)	Notebooks- December, 1969 to January, 1977	1976-1977
B2015-0006/004(09)	Notebooks- January 4, 1977 to February 24,	1977
	1977	
B2015-0006/004(10)	Notebooks- February 25 to April 22, 1977	1977
B2015-0006/004(11)	Notebooks- April 18 to June 14, 1977	1977
B2015-0006/004(12)	Notebooks- August to October, 1977	1977
B2015-0006/004(13)	Notebooks- September 26 to November, 1977	1977
B2015-0006/005(01)	Notebooks- February to March, 1978	1978
B2015-0006/005(02)	Notebooks- May 1978	1978
B2015-0006/005(03)	Notebooks- June to July, 1978	1978
B2015-0006/005(04)	Notebooks- July to August, 1978	1978
B2015-0006/005(05)	Notebooks- October, 1978	1978
B2015-0006/005(06)	Notebooks- November, 1978 to February, 1979	1978-1979
B2015-0006/005(07)	Notebooks- January to February, 1979	1979
B2015-0006/005(08)	Notebooks- June to July, 1979	1979
B2015-0006/005(08)	Notebooks-September 12, 1979	1979
B2015-0006/005(10)	Notebooks- September to October, 1979	1979
B2015-0006/005(11)	Notebooks-October 28, 1979 to January, 1980	1979-1980
B2015-0006/005(12)	Notebooks- February to May, 1980	1980
B2015-0006/005(13)	Notebooks- June to July, 1980	1980
B2015-0006/006(01)	Notebooks- August, 1980	1980
B2015-0006/006(02)	Notebooks- December, 1980	1980
B2015-0006/006(03)	Notebooks- January to February, 1981	1981
B2015-0006/006(04)	Notebooks- March, 1981	1981
B2015-0006/006(05)	Notebooks- May to August, 1981	1981
B2015-0006/006(06)	Notebooks- September to October, 1981	1981
B2015-0006/006(07)	Notebooks- November, 1981 to January, 1982	1981-1982
B2015-0006/006(08)	Notebooks- March, 1982	1982
B2015-0006/006(09)	Notebooks- April to May, 1982	1982
B2015-0006/006(10)	Notebooks- June to July, 1982	1982
B2015-0006/006(11)	Notebooks- August to October, 1982	1982
B2015-0006/006(12)	Notebooks- January to April, 1983	1983
B2015-0006/006(13)	Notebooks- May to July, 1983	1983
B2015-0006/006(14)	Notebooks- August to October, 1983	1983
B2015-0006/006(15)	Notebooks- November to December, 1983	1983

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/007(01)	Notebooks- January to February, 1984	1984
B2015-0006/007(02)	Notebooks- May, 1984	1984
B2015-0006/007(03)	Notebooks- July to October, 1984	1984
B2015-0006/007(04)	Notebooks- November, 1984	1984
B2015-0006/007(05)	Notebooks- January to February, 1985	1985
B2015-0006/007(06)	Notebooks- March to April, 1985	1985
B2015-0006/007(07)	Notebooks- June to July, 1985	1985
B2015-0006/007(08)	Notebooks- October, 1985	1985
B2015-0006/007(09)	Notebooks- November, 1985 to April, 1986	1986
B2015-0006/007(10)	Notebooks- April to August, 1986	1986
B2015-0006/007(11)	Notebooks-October , 1986	1986
B2015-0006/008(01)	Notebooks- November, 1986 to April, 1987	1986-1987
B2015-0006/008(02)	Notebooks- April to July, 1987	1987
B2015-0006/008(03)	Notebooks- August, 1987 to February, 1988	1987-1988
B2015-0006/008(04)	Notebooks- February to July, 1988	1988
B2015-0006/008(05)	Notebooks- July to September, 1988	1988
B2015-0006/008(06)	Notebooks-September, 1988 to March, 1989	1988-1989
B2015-0006/008(07)	Notebooks- March to September, 1989	1989
B2015-0006/009(01)	Notebooks- October, 1989 to March, 1990	1989-1990
B2015-0006/009(02)	Notebooks- March to August, 1990	1990
B2015-0006/009(03)	Notebooks-September, 1990 to March, 1991	1990-1991
B2015-0006/009(04)	Notebooks- February to December, 1991	1991
B2015-0006/009(05)	Notebooks- February to May, 1993	1993
B2015-0006/009(06)	Notebooks- May to August, 1993	1993
B2015-0006/009(07)	Notebooks- August to November, 1993	1993
B2015-0006/009(08)	Notebooks- November, 1993 to May, 1994	1993-1994
B2015-0006/009(09)	Notebooks- June to December, 1994	1994
B2015-0006/010(01)	Notebooks- January to September, 1995	1995
B2015-0006/010(02)	Notebooks- September to August, 1996	1996
B2015-0006/010(03)	Notebooks- September, 1996 to September, 1997	1996-1997
B2015-0006/010(04)	Notebooks- January to March, 1997	1997
B2015-0006/010(05)	Notebooks- August to October, 2000	2000
B2015-0006/010(06)	Notebooks- March, 2004 to January, 2006	2004-2006
B2015-0006/010(07)	Notebooks- March to April, 2006	2006
B2015-0006/010(08)	Notebooks- car operation and 1973 Ford Torino logbook	1967-1973
B2015-0006/010(09)	Notebooks- phone numbers and calculations	n.d.

Series 3: Education

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/070(01)	Scrapbook	1922-1940
B2015-0006/070(02)	Scrapbook	1942
B2015-0006/070(03)	Scrapbook	January to
		June, 1943
B2015-0006/070(04)	Scrapbook	July to
		December,
		1943
B2015-0006/071(01)	Scrapbook	January to
		April, 1944
B2015-0006/071(02)	Scrapbook	June 1994-
		1945
B2015-0006/071(03)	Scrapbook	1946
B2015-0006/071(04)	Scrapbook	January to
		June, 1947
B2015-0006/071(05)	Scrapbook	July 1947-
		1948
B2015-0006/011(01)	Mementos	1946-2011
B2015-0006/011(03)	Class notes and learning material	1947-1948,
		n.d.
B2015-0006/011(04)	Class notes and learning material	1948, n.d.
B2015-0006/011(05)	Class notes and learning material	1950, n.d.
B2015-0006/011(06)	Class notes and learning material-	1950, n.d.
	parasitology and other notes	
B2015-0006/011(07)	History of medicine and other notes	1950, n.d.
B2015-0006/011(08)	Class notes and learning material	n.d.
B2015-0006/011(09)	Lectures on tuberculosis- historical references-	n.d.
	Frances Sylvain	
B2015-0006/011(10)	Faculty of Medicine- faculty	1985-1986
B2015-0006/011(11)	Unidentified materials	ca. 1948
B2018-0034/001(01)	Photographs – Interfaculty football	1944
B2018-0034/001(02)	Photographs – Interfaculty football	1946
B2018-0034/001(03)	Photographs – Medical lectures and Toronto	1944-1948
	General Hospital	
B2018-0034/001(04)	Photograph – Professor E.W. McHenry lecturing	1950
	on public health	
B2018-0034/001(05)	Class of 1947 Alumni 60th Reunion "Then and	2007
	Now"	
B2018-0034/001(06)	Class notes – Anaesthesia	1946

File number	File title	Date range
B2018-0034/001(07)	Class notes – Anatomy	1944
B2018-0034/001(08)	Class notes – Bacteriology lab reports	1944-1945
B2018-0034/001(09)	Class notes – Bacteriology	n.d.
B2018-0034/001(10)	Class notes – Bacteriology	n.d.
B2018-0034/001(11)	Class notes – Biochemistry	1946
B2018-0034/001(12)	Class notes – Biochemistry lab notes	n.d.
B2018-0034/001(13)	Class notes – Biological statistics	1956-1957
B2018-0034/002(01)	Class notes – Clinical microscopy	1946
B2018-0034/002(02)	Class notes – Clinical pathology	n.d.
B2018-0034/002(03)	Class notes – Clinical therapeutics	n.d.
B2018-0034/002(04)	Class notes – Clinical therapeutics lecture work	n.d.
B2018-0034/002(05)	Class notes – Communicable diseases	1945-1946
B2018-0034/002(06)	Correspondence	n.d.
B2018-0034/002(07)	Class notes – Dermatology	n.d.
B2018-0034/002(08)	Class notes – Diploma in public health notes	1949-1950
B2018-0034/002(09)	Class notes – Hygeine and Housing	1946-1947,
		1950
B2018-0034/002(10)	Class notes – Neuroanatomy	1944
B2018-0034/002(11)	Class notes – Neurosurgery	1945
B2018-0034/002(12)	Class notes – Notes on various uriae	n.d.
B2018-0034/003(01)	Class notes – Obstetrics and Gynaecology	1945
B2018-0034/003(02)	Class notes – Obstetrics and Gynaecology	1945
B2018-0034/003(03)	Class notes – Obstetrics at St. Michael's	n.d.
	Hospital	
B2018-0034/003(04)	Class notes – Ophthalmology	1946
B2018-0034/003(05)	Class notes – Pathology	n.d.
B2018-0034/003(06)	Class notes – Pediatrics	1945-1946
B2018-0034/003(07)	Class notes – Pediatrics lectures	1946
B2018-0034/003(08)	Class notes – Pharmacology analyses, lab	1945
	sheets	
B2018-0034/003(09)	Class notes – Physical therapy	1946
B2018-0034/004(01)	Class notes – Physiology	1944
B2018-0034/004(02)	Class notes – Physiology	1946
B2018-0034/004(03)	Class notes – Physiology weekly problems	n.d.
B2018-0034/004(04)	Class notes – Plastic surgery	1945
B2018-0034/004(05)	Class notes – Psychiatry	1946-1947
B2018-0034/004(06)	Class notes – Psychology	1943
B2018-0034/004(07)		l i
B2018-0034/004(08)	Class notes – Psychology essay Class notes – Public health nutrition	n.d. 1949-1950

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2018-0034/004(09)	Class notes – Radiology	n.d.
B2018-0034/004(10)	Class notes – Sanitation	1949-1950
B2018-0034/004(11)	Class notes – Surgery	1945
B2018-0034/004(12)	Class notes – Therapeutic lectures	1946
B2018-0034/004(13)	Class notes – Urology	1947
B2018-0034/005(01)	Abstracts from Medical Rounds at St.	1948
	Michael's Hospital	
B2018-0034/005(02)	Medical Histories	1946
B2018-0034/005(03)	Clinical Therapeutics Exercises and Lectures	1945
B2018-0034/005(04)	St. Michael's Hospital Medical Rounds –	1947
	obstetrics and gynaecology	
B2018-0034/001M	Class of 1947 Reunion video	2000

Series 4: Addresses

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/012(01)	Occupational Mortality	1938
B2015-0006/012(02)	Pregnancy and Diabetes Mellitus	December,
		1947
B2015-0006/012(03)	Notes on history of social services	1949
B2015-0006/012(04)	Lindane, The Insecticide	1953
B2015-0006/012(05)	Papers Presented by Members of the Division	January, 1954
	of Industrial Hygiene at Meeting of Factory	
	Inspection Branch, Department of Labour	
B2015-0006/012(06)	Insecticides	1957, n.d.
B2015-0006/012(07)	The Correlation Between Accidents and	[196-]
	Health in Industry: A Survey of the Literature on	
	the Subject	
B2015-0006/012(08)	The Health Aspects of Insecticides and	[196-]
	Precautions in their Use	
B2015-0006/012(09)	An M.D. Looks at Pesticides	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(10)	Sight Saving for the Dentist	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(11)	A Study of Mortality in City Firefighters	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(12)	Toxicity	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(13)	Toxicity of Insecticides	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(14)	Oil Dermatitis	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(15)	White Hand from Vibratory Tools	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(16)	Control of Exposure to Ionizing Radiation in	[196-]
	Industry in Ontario	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/012(17)	Criteria for Assessing Disability Arising from	[196-]
	Exposure to Toluene Diisocyanate	
B2015-0006/012(18)	Development of Pollution Control in Ontario	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(19)	Engineering Control of Hazards in Industry	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(20)	Fuel Oil Exposure	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(21)	Gases and Vapours	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(22)	Immunization Procedures for Hospital	[196-]
	Personnel	
B2015-0006/012(23)	Mercury as an Environmental Contaminant	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(24)	Mining Environments	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(25)	Occupational Health Programs for Miners	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(26)	Toxicity of Rodenticides	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(27)	Toxicology notes	[196-]
B2015-0006/012(28)	Trends in Environmental Health, Trends in	[196-]
	Health Requirements for Work Environments	
B2015-0006/012(29)	Papers Presented by Members of the Division	January, 1960
	of Industrial Hygiene at Meeting of Factory	
	Inspection Branch, Department of Labour	
B2015-0006/012(30)	Public Health Aspects of Water Pollution,	November,
	Ontario Conference on Coordinated Water	1960
	Pollution Control	
B2015-0006/012(31)	Skin Problems with Plastics	January, 1961
B2015-0006/012(32)	Health Aspects in Medical Finishing	January, 1962
	Operations, Annual Meeting of Inspectors,	
	Factory Inspection Branch, Department of	
	Labour	
B2015-0006/012(33)	Supply Air for Industrial Ventilation, Annual	January, 1962
	Meeting of Factory Inspection Branch,	
	Department of Labour	
B2015-0006/012(34)	Toxicology of the Newer Plastics, Third Annual	June, 1962
	Refresher Course in Industrial Medicine, School	
	of Hygiene, University of Toronto	
B2015-0006/012(35)	Carbon Monoxide, Factory Inspectors'	January, 1963
	Meeting, Industrial Hygiene Branch, Ontario	
70017 000 / /010 /0 //	Department of Health	. "
B2015-0006/012(36)	Health Aspects of the Rubber Industry	April, 1963
B2015-0006/013(01)	Occupational Diseases, Annual Conference of	January, 1964
	the Factory Inspectors' Branch, Department of	
	Labour	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/013(02)	Effect of Skin Contact with Soap-Solutions	June, 1964
	Containing Temasept II Experimental Clinical	
	Studies	
B2015-0006/013(03)	Pesticides Residues in Soil and Water	December,
		1964
B2015-0006/013(04)	Equipment for Safe Use of Pesticides, Annual	1965
	Conference of the Ontario Soil and Crop	
	Improvement Association	
B2015-0006/013(05)	Accident Hazards in Modern Society-	October,
	Chemicals and Radioactivity, Toxicology of	1965
	Industrial Chemicals	
B2015-0006/013(06)	Nickel: A Review of its Occupational Health	1966
	Aspects	
B2015-0006/013(07)	Health Aspects in the Construction Trades	February,
		1966
B2015-0006/013(08)	Noxious Gases in Mining Operations	May, 1967
B2015-0006/013(09)	Health Aspects in the Printing and Allied	September,
	Trades	1967
B2015-0006/013(10)	Threshold Limit Values	January, 1968
B2015-0006/013(11)	Lead: Occupational Health Aspects	April, 1968
B2015-0006/013(12)	Responsibilities for Noise Control, and	April, 1968
	Protection and Conservation of Hearing,	
	Medical and Legal Aspects	
B2015-0006/013(13)	A Summary of Occupational Health Aspects in	October,
	Mining Operations	1968
B2015-0006/013(14)	A Summary of Occupational Health Aspects in	November,
	Mining Operations	1968
B2015-0006/013(15)	Health Aspects in Compressed Air Work	January, 1969
B2015-0006/013(16)	Skin Disorders Among Machine Tool Operators-	September,
	Effects of Coolants on the Skin	1969
B2015-0006/013(17)	Bronchial Asthma and Epoxy Resins	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(18)	Bronchial Asthma and Sulphuric Acid	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(19)	Chlorinated Hydrocarbons	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(20)	Chlorinated Hydrocarbon Insecticides	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(21)	Economics of Pollution	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(22)	Environment and Modern Medicine	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(23)	Environmental Health	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(24)	Investigation of Plastic Operations, Ontario	[197-]
	Department of Health	
B2015-0006/013(25)	Occupational Lung Disorders	[197-]

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/013(26)	Pesticides and Food Residues	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(27)	A Practical Approach to Hearing	[197-]
	Conservation	
B2015-0006/013(28)	Toxicity of Rodenticides	[197-]
B2015-0006/013(29)	Occupational Diseases in Ontario: Some	ca. 1970
	Recent Episodes with Case Reports	
B2015-0006/014(01)	Occupational Health Issues in Ontario	1970
B2015-0006/014(02)	Medical Aspects of Pesticide Use	January, 1970
B2015-0006/014(03)	Foundry Operations: Health Aspects	June, 1970
B2015-0006/014(04)	Employment of the "Unemployables", The	January, 1971
	Women's Personnel Association of Toronto	
B2015-0006/014(05)	Man and His Environment: French Translation	March, 1971
B2015-0006/014(06)	Nitrogen and Human Health, Symposium on	March, 1971
	Nitrogen in Soil and Water, University of	
	Guelph	
B2015-0006/014(07)	Toxic Effects of Diesel Gases and their	April, 1971
	Threshold Limit Values, Seminar on	
	Underground Diesel Operations	
B2015-0006/014(08)	Provincial Legislation and Administration for	April, 1971
	Noise Control, Conservation Council of	
	Ontario	
B2015-0006/014(09)	Current Review of Occupational Health	May, 1971
	Service in Ontario, Ontario Medical	
	Association Section on Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/014(10)	The Role of Departments of Health in	July, 1971
	Environmental Management	
B2015-0006/014(11)	Pesticides and Man's Health, Working	September,
	Conference on Epidemiological Toxicology of	1971
	Pesticides	
B2015-0006/014(12)	Changes Occurring in the Environmental	October,
	Health Sciences Field, Ontario Occupational	1971
	Health Nurses' Association	
B2015-0006/014(13)	Reorganization of the Environmental Health	October,
	Services Branch, Presented to the Medical	1971
	Officers of Health	
B2015-0006/014(14)	Isocyanates	ca. 1972
B2015-0006/014(15)	A Perspective of Environmental Health: Role of	February,
	the Health Professional, Fifteenth Annual	1972
	Refresher Course, School of Hygiene, Public	
	Policy Position Paper	

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/014(16)	Pollution, 92 nd Annual Meeting of the Ontario	May, 1972
	Medical Association	
B2015-0006/014(17)	The Environment Revisited, Annual	September,
	Conference of the Ontario Medical	1972
	Association Section on Occupational Health	
	and Industrial Medicine	
B2015-0006/014(18)	Air Pollution and Health from the Viewpoint of	October,
	an Official in the Ontario Ministry of Health,	1972
	Workshop of the Ontario Tuberculosis and	
	Respiratory Disease Association	
B2015-0006/014(19)	Probe- Health and the Industrial Environment	October,
	Health Hazards in Industry, Workmen's	1972
	Compensation Board of British Columbia	
B2015-0006/014(20)	Industrial Diseases: Causes and Prevention	ca. 1973
B2015-0006/014(21)	Air Pollution and Health: The Role of the	January, 1973
	Voluntary Health Agency	
B2015-0006/014(22)	Environmental Contaminants, Ontario	February,
	Veterinary College, University of Guelph	1973
B2015-0006/014(23)	Environmental Health and the Plant Manager,	February,
	The Production and Technical Section of the	1973
	Toilet Goods Manufacturers' Association	
B2015-0006/014(24)	The Glass Industry and the Environment,	February,
	Convention of the Canadian Ceramic Society	1973
B2015-0006/014(25)	Industrial Hygiene of Ontario, Safety	April, 1973
	Conference of the Industrial Accident	
	Prevention Associations of Ontario	
B2015-0006/014(26)	Integrated Environmental Health Services:	April, 1973
	Critical Issues, 64th Annual Meeting of the	
	Canadian Public Health Association	
B2015-0006/014(27)	Occupational and Home-Induced Lung	ca. May 1973
	Diseases, York-Toronto Tuberculosis and	
	Respiratory Disease Association	
B2015-0006/015(01)	Safety and Health in the Industrial Society, 7 th	May, 1974
	World Congress on the Prevention of	
	Occupational Accidents and Illnesses	
B2015-0006/015(02)	Mastromatteo- publications 1974-1979	1974-1979
B2015-0006/015(03)	Workers' Safety and Health, International	May, 1975
	Seminar on the Environment Product Policy	
	and Environmental Assessment	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/015(04)	Occupational Cancer: An Overview, Society of Occupational Medicine Singapore	November, 1975
B2015-0006/015(05)	Occupational Health and Safety, Regional Seminar on Occupational Safety and Health in Relation to Productivity, Singapore	December, 1975
B2015-0006/015(06)	Recent Occupational Health Experiences in Ontario, Ontario Labour Safety Council	March, 1976
B2015-0006/015(07)	Occupational Safety and Health: The World Scene, World Safe '76 International Occupational Safety Conference and Trade Exhibition	May, 1976
B2015-0006/015(08)	An Explanation of TLV's, 45 th Annual Meeting of the Mines Accident Prevention Association of Ontario	May, 1976
B2015-0006/015(09)	Environmental Problems: An Overview of Environmental Problems as Seen by a Physician, The Medico-Legal Society of Toronto	September, 1976
B2015-0006/015(10)	Work is Dangerous to Your Health: Environmental Contaminants in Industry, Professional Conference of the Canadian Society of Safety Engineering	September, 1976
B2015-0006/015(11)	Occupational Health Physical and Biological Hazards, Eighth Annual Conference of the Canada Safety Council	October, 1976
B2015-0006/015(12)	Occupational Health Hazards, WONCA Seventh World Conference	October, 1976
B2015-0006/015(13)	Human Factors and Occupational Accidents, 30 th World Medical Assembly, 8 th Congress of the Brazilian Medical Association, First World Medical Congress	October, 1976
B2015-0006/015(14)	Inco Presentation to Labour Minister Bette Stephenson and Department Officials	ca. 1977
B2015-0006/015(15)	Cancer Prevention: Environmental Problems in Industry, Symposium on Coping with Cancer, Canadian Cancer Society	April, 1977
B2015-0006/015(16)	Occupational Diseases, 97 th Annual Meeting of the Ontario Medical Association	May, 1977
B2015-0006/015(17)	Methodology for the Evaluation of the Ergonomical and Safety Characteristics of	May, 1977

File number	File title	Date range
	Work Equipment and Installations, 8 th World Congress on the Prevention of Occupational Accidents and Diseases	
B2015-0006/015(18)	Industrial Medicine in the World: 110 th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Medical Association	June, 1977
B2015-0006/015(19)	Occupational Health Priorities and Recommendations for Action, 1977 Annual Meeting of the Canadian Chemical Producers' Association	June, 1977
B2015-0006/015(20)	Health Aspects of Welding and Allied Processes	August, 1977
B2015-0006/015(21)	Fumes: Effects, TLV's, etc. and Noise, Heat and UV Radiation: Clinical Effects and Tolerance Levels, Canadian Welding Society	November, 1977
B2015-0006/015(22)	Safety Systems and How They Work: The Prevention of Occupational Diseases, Annual Conference of the National Industrial Safety Organization	November, 1977
B2015-0006/015(23)	Environmental Hazards to Health: The Private Physician's Role	November, 1977
B2015-0006/015(24)	Family Physician in Occupational Health Services	1977-1982
B2015-0006/016(01)	Occupational Health Programs and Special Problems Encountered in Ontario, Canada	ca. 1978
B2015-0006/016(02)	Special Topics in International Health: Course 1421: International Dimensions of Health Care of Developing Countries	1978
B2015-0006/016(03)	Background and Interpretation of Threshold Limit Values, '78 Conference on Protective Equipment	January, 1978
B2015-0006/016(04)	Occupational Diseases: Chemical Mode of Action, Sudbury Section, The Chemical Institute of Canada, Laurentian University	March, 1978
B2015-0006/016(05)	Ailing Health Care: What Business Should be Doing About It, Health Care and Industry, Financial Post (Conference)	April, 1978
B2015-0006/016(06)	Occupational Health: Today's Priorities, Industrial Accident Prevention Association (Annual Conference)	April, 1978

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/016(07)	Human Performance in Business and Industry,	May, 1978
	A Symposium Sponsored by Crown Zellerbach	
	Canada Limited and Simon Fraser University	
B2015-0006/016(08)	Occupational Health, University of Victoria	July, 1978
B2015-0006/016(09)	Criteria Used for Setting Threshold Limit Values,	January, 1979
	Canadian Society of Safety Engineering	
B2015-0006/016(10)	The Nature of Occupational Health Problems	February,
	in the 1980s, Quebec Metal Mining	1979
	Association, Inc.	
B2015-0006/016(11)	Environment and Man, Ontario Science	March, 1979
	Centre	
B2015-0006/016(12)	Occupational Health: Current Priorities,	April, 1979
	Canadian Institute of Mining, 81st Annual	
	Meeting	
B2015-0006/016(13)	Hazardous Material Control, Canadian society	September,
	of Safety Engineering	1979
B2015-0006/016(14)	Health Consequences of Exposure to Nickel,	November,
	International Commission of the Society for	1979
	Occupational and Environmental Health	
B2015-0006/016(15)	Health Hazards in the Workplace	1979-1981
B2015-0006/016(16)	Accident Rehabilitation and Compensation	[198-]
	Insurance	
B2015-0006/016(17)	Agenda: American Conference of	[198-]
	Governmental Industrial Hygienists Meeting on	
	International Harmonization of Criteria for the	
	Development of Occupational Exposure	
	Values	
B2015-0006/016(18)	Biochemistry of Cobalt	[198-]
B2015-0006/016(19)	Cal Wilhite's Term "Black Stuff"	[198-]
B2015-0006/016(20)	Cobalt and its Inorganic Compounds	[198-]
B2015-0006/016(21)	Costs and Benefits of Occupational Health	[198-]
	Programs	
B2015-0006/016(22)	Criminal Liability	[198-]
B2015-0006/016(23)	Criteria for Establishing Causability Between	[198-]
	Exposure and Effect	
B2015-0006/016(24)	Designated Substance Regulation	[198-]
B2015-0006/016(25)	Diesel Fuel Mist in Experimental Animals	[198-]
B2015-0006/016(26)	Hazards of Nickel Refining	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(01)	Health Aspects of Welding and Allied	[198-]
	Processes Presentation	

D2010 000 1		
File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/017(02)	Health Surveillance Programs Presentation	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(03)	Lung Overload	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(04)	Medicine and Environment	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(05)	Nickel and its Compounds	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(06)	Occupational Diseases- cue cards	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(07)	Occupational Health Aspects in Mining	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(08)	Occupational and Environmental Exposure to	[198-]
	Noise	
B2015-0006/017(09)	Occupational Health and Safety Policy	[198-]
	Alternatives for the 1990s	
B2015-0006/017(10)	Occupational Health and Safety Risk	[198-]
	Assessment and Evaluation	
B2015-0006/017(11)	Occupational Health Services: Their Value to	[198-]
	Workers and Employers, Association of Indian	
	Engineering Industry	
B2015-0006/017(12)	Ontario Environment	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(13)	Poison	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(14)	Relationship of Work to Safety and Health	[198-]
	Workshop	
B2015-0006/017(15)	Report on the Administration of the	[198-]
	Occupational Health and Safety Act	
B2015-0006/017(16)	Review of Selected References on the Health	[198-]
	Effects of Diesels Used in Mining	
B2015-0006/017(17)	Review of Toxicology Talk	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(18)	Risk Assessment and Risk Management	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(19)	Threshold Limit Values Committee for	[198-]
	Chemical Substances in the Work	
	Environment, American conference of	
	Governmental Industrial Hygienists	
B2015-0006/017(20)	Toxic Substances in the Workplace	[198-]
B2015-0006/017(21)	Worldwide Trends in Occupational Safety and	[198-]
	Health	
B2015-0006/017(22)	Untitled Occupational Health Talk, ORC	[198-]
	Canada, Inc.	
B2015-0006/017(23)	Untitled Presentation on Workers'	[198-]
	Compensation	
B2015-0006/018(01)	Untitled notes	[198-]
B2015-0006/018(02)	Untitled presentation	[198-]
B2015-0006/018(03)	Untitled Talk	[198-]
B2015-0006/018(04)	Untitled Slides	[198-]

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/018(05)	The Effects of Whole Body Vibration	ca. 1980
B2015-0006/018(06)	Health Aspects of Solvents	ca. 1980
B2015-0006/018(07)	Occupational Ethics, Mission, Justice	ca. 1980
B2015-0006/018(08)	Occupational Health- The International Scope:	ca. 1980
	Lessons for Canada, Overview on International	
	Occupational Safety and Health Priorities	
B2015-0006/018(09)	The Occupational Health Nurse and Bill 70,	ca. 1980
	Occupational Health Nursing	
B2015-0006/018(10)	Occupational Medicine: The Tools of the	ca. 1980
	Trade	
B2015-0006/018(11)	Oil Dermatitis	ca. 1980
B2015-0006/018(12)	Untitled talk on occupational health	ca. 1980
B2015-0006/018(13)	World Development in Occupational Health	ca. 1980
	and Safety	
B2015-0006/018(14)	Possibly Unpublished	[198-]-1998
B2015-0006/018(15)	Human Rights in the Workplace, 6 th Annual	June, 198-?
	Health and Safety Workshop	
B2015-0006/018(16)	Epidemiology: Cape Breton College, Sydney,	1980
	N.S.	
B2015-0006/018(17)	The Role of the Practicing Physician in	February,
	Occupational Medicine, Queensway Hospital	1980
	Medical Staff	
B2015-0006/018(18)	Heat Stress: Joint Health and Safety	March, 1980
	Committee: Thompson	
B2015-0006/018(19)	TLV Committee Agenda	March, 1980
B2015-0006/018(20)	Workshop on Management of Assessed Risk	March, 1980
	for Carcinogens, New York Academy of	
	Sciences	
B2015-0006/018(21)	OSHA-Type Safety and Health Activities in	May, 1980
70017 000 / /010 /00	Canada	
B2015-0006/018(22)	Provision of Medical and Nursing Services to	May, 1980
	Small Industries: Medical Aspects, 3 rd Annual	
	Day in Occupational Health, McMaster	
D0015 000 / /010/00\	University	1000
B2015-0006/018(23)	Absenteeism: Personnel Association of Toronto	June, 1980
P0015 0007 (010/01)	and Financial Times Conference	l 1000
B2015-0006/019(01)	Seminar on Occupational Health in the	June, 1980
	Workplace: proceedings, Canadian	
P2015 0007 (010/00)	Occupational Health Committee	July 1000
B2015-0006/019(02)	Epidemiology: talk to Inco Winnipeg office	July, 1980

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/019(03)	Occupational and Environmental Health	July, 1980
	Corporate Program and Activities, Inco	
B2015-0006/019(04)	Limited	Dagambar
D2013-0006/019(04)	Health Surveillance of Workers, Ministry of Labour	December, 1980
B2015-0006/019(05)	Middle Aged Worker, Canadian Family	December,
22010 0000/017(00)	Physicians Annual Meeting	1980
B2015-0006/019(06)	Acceptable Risk	1981
B2015-0006/019(07)	Current Concepts in Occupational	1981
	Carcinogenesis, Institution of Occupational	
	Health and International Labour Office	
B2015-0006/019(08)	Data Bases	1981
B2015-0006/019(09)	Effects of Health Hazards: Monitoring the	1981, n.d.
	Worker, Notes on Health Surveillance of	
	Workers, Needs for Occupational Health	
D0015 000 / /010 / 101	Services in Canada	1001
B2015-0006/019(10)	Herbert Stokinger Lecture: On the Concept of	1981
	Threshold, American Conference of	
B2015-0006/019(11)	Governmental Industrial Hygienists Education and Training in Occupational	March, 1981
B2013-0000/01/(11)	Health, Occupational Safety and Ergonomics,	March, 1701
	Eighth Session of the Joint International Labour	
	Office/ World Health Organization Committee	
	on Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/019(12)	Dealing with the Medical Profession, Accident	April, 1981
	Prevention Class Luncheon	
B2015-0006/019(13)	Poisons, Canadian Public Health Association	June, 1981
	Meeting	
B2015-0006/019(14)	Potential Occupational Hazards in Mineral	October,
	Analysis Work, 13 th Symposium and Annual	1981
D0015 000 / /010 /15	Meeting of the Canadian Mineral Analyst	.
B2015-0006/019(15)	Health Effects- Monitoring the Worker, Ontario	November,
P2015 0004/010/14\	Hydro Placed Load Surveys in Canada, presentation	1981
B2015-0006/019(16) B2015-0006/019(17)	Blood Lead Surveys in Canada- presentation Health Hazards in the Arts and Crafts, the State	ca. 1982
DZU13-0000/017(1/)	of Art Conference, Ontario College of Art	February, 1982
B2015-0006/019(18)	Specialist Recognition in Canada America	April, 1982
52010 0000,017(10)	Occupational Medical Association	, (2111, 1702
	Conference	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/019(19)	Human Rights in the Workplace, College of Cape Breton	June, 1982
B2015-0006/019(20)	Notes for a Speech by R.G.L. Fairweather: Equal Employment Opportunities: Some Basic Human Rights Principles, Annual Occupational Health and Safety Workshop at the College of Cape Breton	June, 1982
B2015-0006/019(21)	JOHC Epidemiological Study- Inco Thompson Meeting	July, 1982
B2015-0006/020(01)	The Prevention of Occupational Diseases	ca. 1983
B2015-0006/020(02)	Threshold Limit Values- presentation	ca. 1983
B2015-0006/020(03)	Risk Assessment: M.N. Turetzky	1983
B2015-0006/020(04)	Toxicological Margin of Safety for Lead, International Lead-Zinc Research Organization, Inc., Canadian Energy and Emissions Committee	1983
B2015-0006/020(05)	Draft- First Aid and Emergency Procedures to be Followed in Cases of suspected Over- Exposure to Chlorine	January, 1983
B2015-0006/020(06)	Medical Issues Regarding Gasoline Lead in Canada, Industrial Medical Consultants	April, 1983
B2015-0006/020(07)	Occupational Health in the Mining Industry in Canada: An Overview, Is Mining an Unhealthy Industry? International Social Security Association	May, 1983, n.d.
B2015-0006/020(08)	Toxicological Margin of Safety for Lead, International Lead-Zinc Research Organization, Inc., Canadian Energy and Emissions Committee	September, 1983
B2015-0006/020(09)	Current Occupational Health Problems in the Chemical Industry, Medichem '83	September, 1983
B2015-0006/020(10)	Hazardous Substances and the Right to Know: The Right to Know and the Company Physician, Canadian Environmental Law Research Foundation	October, 1983
B2015-0006/020(11)	Workers' Health in Mines Other than Coal Mines with Special Reference to the Effects of the Working Environment and Technological Changes, Fourth Tripartite Technical Meeting for Mines Other than Coal Mines	1984

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/020(12)	Mines Other than Coal Mines-Report for	January, 1984
	International Labour Office (photos in 001P)	
B2015-0006/020(13)	Toxic Substances in the Workplace, Industrial	June, 1984
	Accident Prevention Association and	
	Occupational Hygienists Association	
B2015-0006/020(14)	Medical, Social and Economic Challenges:	September,
	Occupational Disease from a Medical	1984
	Viewpoint, Workers' Compensation: In Crisis?	
	Conference	
B2015-0006/021(01)	Designated Substance Process in Ontario, York	October,
	University	1984
B2015-0006/021(02)	Control of Occupational Carcinogens,	November,
	Cunningham Oration, Occupational Hygiene	1984
	Association	
B2015-0006/021(03)	Regulatory Approaches to Controlling	November,
	Occupational Carcinogens, Occupational	1984
	Hygiene Association of Ontario: Symposium	
B2015-0006/021(04)	Dioxin: memos, correspondence, technical	1984-1991
	report	
B2015-0006/021(05)	Occupational Health and safety Policy	ca. 1985
	Alternatives for the 1990s	
B2015-0006/021(06)	Occupational Respiratory Diseases	ca. 1985
B2015-0006/021(07)	Untitled talk	ca. 1985
B2015-0006/021(08)	Health Issues Relating to Gasoline Lead in	February,
	Canada	1985
B2015-0006/021(09)	International Labour Office Convention 161	1985
	and Recommendation 171- 1985	
B2015-0006/021(10)	Presentation on Lead	ca. 1985-1990
B2015-0006/021(11)	Nickel- Yant Memorial Lecture	1986
B2015-0006/021(12)	TLV's (R)?: Changes in Philosophy, Professional	October,
	Conference on Industrial Hygiene	1986
B2015-0006/021(13)	Corporate Responsibility After Bhopal	ca. 1987
B2015-0006/021(14)	Review of Toxicology Presentation	ca. 1987
B2015-0006/021(15)	Threshold Limit Values: Purpose, Methodology,	January, 1987
	and Experience, Setting Air Toxics Standards	
B2015-0006/021(16)	Canadian Public Health Association Public	February,
	Service Health Review	1987
B2015-0006/021(17)	Current Problems in Occupational Health	April, 1987
B2015-0006/021(18)	Reminences of my Work in the International	April, 1987
	Labour Office	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/021(19)	Ambient Air-Quality Standards Based on TLV's, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Public Hearing	July, 1987
B2015-0006/021(20)	Chronic Bronchitis Presentation	ca. 1988
B2015-0006/021(21)	Nickel and Nickel Compounds- Occupational Health Aspects	ca. 1988
B2015-0006/021(22)	Hazardous Materials in the Workplace, Seminar on Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System	1988
B2015-0006/022(01)	TLVs: Changes in Philosophy, Applied Industrial Hygiene	March, 1988
B2015-0006/022(02)	Industrial Approaches to the Limiting of Human Exposure to Heavy Metals, Only One Earth Forum Series	May, 1988
B2015-0006/022(03)	Hazardous Materials in the Workplace, University of Newfoundland	June, 1988
B2015-0006/022(04)	Technical Skills of Chemists: Regulatory Issues, Third Chemical Congress of North America	June, 1988
B2015-0006/022(05)	Permissible Exposure Limits Project Testimony, TLV Committee for Chemical Substances, American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists	July, 1988
B2015-0006/022(06)	The Turning Point	ca. 1989
B2015-0006/022(07)	Occupational Health Services in Mining: Current and Future Trends	1989
B2015-0006/022(08)	Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System Talk	1989
B2015-0006/022(09)	Chronic Bronchitis and Underground Mining: A Review with Recommendations for Compensation	January, 1989
B2015-0006/022(10)	Occupational Health and Safety Policy Alternatives for the 1990s, Industrial Relations Institute Seminar on Managing Occupational Health and Safety in the 1990s: Cost Effective Strategies	April, 1989
B2015-0006/022(11)	Manganese and Parkinsonism	May, 1989
B2015-0006/022(12)	Understanding the failure of Occupational Health in Ontario: Evaluating the Joint Steering Committee in Ontario, Ontario Medical Association	May, 1989

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/022(13)	Nightwork, International Labour Office	June, 1989
B2015-0006/022(14)	HIV Testing for Health Care Professionals:	October,
	Canadian Medical Association's Position,	1989
	OMAC, Halifax	
B2015-0006/022(15)	Workplace Health and Safety: What's	October,
	Working?, Conf. Society of Alberta	1989
B2015-0006/022(16)	Effects of Vibrating Tools	[199-]
B2015-0006/022(17)	Environment and Human Health	[199-]
B2015-0006/022(18)	Handbook of Toxic and Hazardous Chemicals	[199-]
	and Carcinogens	
B2015-0006/022(19)	Occupational Health Aspects in Mining	[199-]
B2015-0006/022(20)	Ontario Ministry of Labour Task Force on	[199-]
	Occupational Diseases Presentation	
B2015-0006/022(21)	ORC Futures Questionnaire	[199-]
B2015-0006/022(22)	Pesticide Registration Review Team	[199-]
B2015-0006/022(23)	Use of Oxidizing Agents with Special	[199-]
	Reference to the Plastic Industries	
B2015-0006/022(24)	Community and Occupational Health	ca. 1990
	Monitoring	
B2015-0006/022(25)	Interviews made by Dr. E. Mastromatteo	ca. 1990
B2015-0006/022(26)	Introduction to Occupational Exposure Values	ca. 1990
B2015-0006/022(27)	Strategic Placement and Management of	ca. 1990
	Environment, Health and Safety Programs in	
	Corporations: An Overview	
B2015-0006/022(28)	What's New in Occupational Health	ca. 1990
B2015-0006/022(29)	Workers' Compensation Presentation	ca. 1990
B2015-0006/022(30)	Man's Chemical Environment, Man and His	1970, 1990
	Environment	
B2015-0006/022(31)	Industry's Role in Standard-Setting by Richard	1990
	F. Boggs	
B2015-0006/022(32)	Review of Toxicology	1990
B2015-0006/023(01)	The Quality of Life in the Worplace, Allan	February,
	Smelters and Chemicals Limited, Senior	1990
	Management Seminars	
B2015-0006/023(02)	Senior Management Seminar Session IV: The	February,
	Quality of Life in the Workplace	1990
B2015-0006/023(03)	Forming Good Habits: Early Childhood Safety,	March, 1990
· ,	National Conference on the Challenge of	
	Health and Safety	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/023(04)	Threshold Limit Values and the Development of Regulatory Exposure Standards for the Workforce, Minesafe International 1990	September, 1990
B2015-0006/023(05)	What Should be the Place of the Occupational Health and Safety Professionals in Your Organization, Bill 208 Conference	November, 1990
B2015-0006/023(06)	Index of Talks	1991
B2015-0006/023(07)	Whither Occupational Medicine? Oration given to Occupational Medical Association of Canada	1991
B2015-0006/023(08)	Current Issues and Their Impact on Occupational Safety and Health Management	March 1991
B2015-0006/023(09)	Metals in the Environment, Maritime District Medical Health Officers Conference	June, 1991
B2015-0006/023(10)	What Should be the Place of the Occupational Health and Safety Professionals in Your Organization?	June, 1991
B2015-0006/023(11)	Worldwide Developments in Occupational Health and Safety, Advanced Electronics Systems Group Human Resources Meeting	June, 1991
B2015-0006/023(12)	Causation of Disease, Workers' Compensation Board	August, 1991
B2015-0006/023(13)	Health and Safety at Work in the European Government	ca. 1992
B2015-0006/023(14)	Correspondence: International Symposium on the Health Effects of Boron and its Compounds	1992
B2015-0006/023(15)	Occupational Health Regulations in the Transnational Economy: Free Trade and Europe	1992
B2015-0006/023(16)	Physician Involvement, Nova Scotia Medical Journal	1992
B2015-0006/023(17)	1992: The Year of Medicine and the Environment "Ensuring our Global Survival: The Medical Issues" Physician Involvement, Dalhousie University	April, 1992
B2015-0006/023(18)	Medical and Biological Monitoring and Screening in the Federal Workplace	July, 1992
B2015-0006/023(19)	Physician Involvement	December, 1992

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/023(20)	Determining Future Trends, Occupational Hygiene Association of Ontario Networking Night	1993
B2015-0006/023(21)	Meeting Tomorrow's Challenge: Health, Safety and Environment Conference and Trade Show	1993
B2015-0006/023(22)	Fibres and Human Health: TLV Committee	January, 1993
B2015-0006/023(23)	Occupational Health and Safety Presentation- de Havilland Management	January, 1993
B2015-0006/024(01)	Response to Draft Synopsis and Proposed Recommendations of the Task Force on Industrial Diseases	January, 1993
B2015-0006/024(02)	Occupational Medicine 2 nd Edition Book Chapter	March, 1993
B2015-0006/024(03)	Occupational Disease: A Challenge for the 1990s, 67 th Convention of the Association of Workers' Compensation Boards of Canada	May, 1993
B2015-0006/024(04)	Handling Health Claims Under the Nuclear Liability Act	July, 1993
B2015-0006/024(05)	What's Wrong with Ontario's Workers' Compensation System and How to Fix It: The New Zealand Experience: Success or Failure?	1993-1995
B2015-0006/024(06)	Compensating Workers for Work-Induced Emotional Disorders, Ontario Police Association Meeting	March, 1994
B2015-0006/024(07)	Musclo-Skeletal Injuries with Particular Reference to Soft Tissue Injuries	May, 1994
B2015-0006/024(08)	Occupational Health Concerns Associated with Variable Work Schedules, Occupational Health and Safety with Variable work Schedules	August, 1994
B2015-0006/024(09)	The New Zealand Experience: Success or Failure? Alternatives to Workers' Compensation: Operations for Ontario	February, 1995
B2015-0006/024(10)	The Industrial Accident Prevention Association and Occupational Health for the Twenty-First Century	April, 1995
B2015-0006/024(11)	Review of Respiratory Illness Among Workers Employed by Hartford Fibres Limited	September, 1995
B2015-0006/024(12)	Education and Evidence: The Fifth Mastromatteo Oration by David C.F. Muir	October, 1995

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/024(13)	Occupational Health Services in Mining:	September,
	Current and Future Trends, Minesafe	1996
	International	
B2015-0006/025(01)	International Values for the Protection of	1997
	Workers' Health- The Threshold Limit Values of	
	the American Conference of Governmental	
	Industrial Hygienists, Third International	
	Scientific Congress of the International	
	Occupational Hygiene Association	
B2015-0006/025(02)	Identifying Key Health Issues for the Next	1998
	Millennium: The Role of Occupational Health	
	Physicians	
B2015-0006/025(03)	Untitled Talk, Minesafe 1998	1998
B2015-0006/025(04)	Minesafe International- draft programme	September-
		October,
		1998
B2015-0006/025(05)	Occupational Medicine in the New	May 28, 1999
	Millennium, Annual Meeting on Occupational	
	and Environmental Medicine	
B2015-0006/025(06)	Occupational Medicine in the New Millennium	ca. 2000
	Presentation	
B2015-0006/025(07)	The Relationship Between Parkinson's Disease	ca. 2000
	and Firefighting	
B2015-0006/025(08)	Report Prepared by Ernest Mastromatteo	ca. 2000
B2015-0006/025(09)	The Corporation of the Township of King	September,
	Puncture of Natural Gas Pipeline	2000
B2015-0006/025(10)	Occupational Health Imperatives for the Next	September,
	Decade	2000
B2015-0006/025(11)	Report	ca. 2003
B2015-0006/025(12)	Occupational Medicine: A Truly Noble	2005
	Profession, Jeffrey S. Lee Presentation	
B2015-0006/025(13)	List of Charge Examinations- Ontario	1945
	Department of Health	
B2015-0006/025(14)	Standards for New Public Hospitals- Reference	1945
	Material	
B2015-0006/025(15)	Handwritten Notes	1949-1958
B2015-0006/025(16)	Address-related correspondence	1952-1987
B2015-0006/025(17)	Address-related press clippings and pamphlets	1981-1995
B2015-0006/025(18)	Miscellaneous files related to consulting work	1979-1992

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/025(19)	Tips to Talkers: Canadian Broadcasting	n.d.
	Corporation	

Series 5: Professional organizations, associations and societies

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/026(01)	Committees and Professional Activities- Dr. E.	1982
	Mastromatteo list	
B2015-0006/026(02)	The Aesculapian Club	1975
B2015-0006/026(03)	American Board of Medical Specialties	1974
B2015-0006/026(04)	American College of Occupational and	1990-1995
	Environmental Medicine	
B2015-0006/026(05)	American College of Preventative Medicine	1959-1964
B2015-0006/026(06)	American Conference of Governmental	1985-2003
	Industrial Hygienists	
B2015-0006/026(07)	American Industrial Hygiene Association	1965-1966,
		n.d.
B2015-0006/026(08)	American Medical Association	1974
B2015-0006/026(09)	American Welding Society Part 1	1983-1984
B2015-0006/026(10)	American Welding Society Part 2	1983-1984
B2015-0006/026(11)	Atomic Energy Control Board Part 1	1986-1988
B2015-0006/026(12)	Atomic Energy Control Board Part 1	1986-1988
B2015-0006/026(13)	Atomic Energy Control Board Advisory	1979-1988
	Committee on Radiological Protection	
B2015-0006/027(01)	Atomic Energy Control Board Advisory	1982-1987
, ,	Committee on Radiological Protection	
B2015-0006/027(02)	Atomic Energy Control Board Advisory	1985-1986
	Committee on Radiological Protection	
B2015-0006/028(01)	Bhopal Aftermath: Canadian Situation	1986
B2015-0006/028(02)	Canadian Centre for Occupational Health	1982-1990
	and Safety	
B2015-0006/028(03)	Canadian Council of Occupational Medicine	1978-1983
B2015-0006/028(04)	Canadian Journal of Occupational Health	1994
	and Safety: Proposal	
B2015-0006/028(05)	Canadian Medical Association:	1983-1987
· ,	Subcommittee on Environmental and	
	Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/028(06)	Canadian Medical Association:	1985-1992
. ,	Subcommittee on Environmental and	
	Occupational Health	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/028(07)	Canadian Medical Association:	1986
	Subcommittee on Environmental and	
	Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/028(08)	Canadian Medical Association:	1986-1993
	Subcommittee on Environmental and	
	Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/028(09)	Canadian Medical Association:	1987-1998
	Subcommittee on Environmental and	
	Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/028(10)	Canadian Medical Association:	1988-1993
	Subcommittee on Environmental and	
	Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/028(11)	Canadian Occupational Health Association	1986-1991
B2015-0006/029(01)	Canadian Public Health Association	1986-1998
B2015-0006/029(02)	Canadian Public Health Association Bolivia	1985
B2015-0006/029(03)	Canadian Public Health Association India Part	1983-1986
	1 of 2	
B2015-0006/029(04)	Canadian Public Health Association India Part	1984-1985
	2 of 2	
B2015-0006/029(05)	Canadian Public Health Association India	1987
	Miscellaneous	
B2015-0006/029(06)	Canadian Public Health Association	1989
	Occupational Health Project in Columbia	
B2015-0006/029(07)	Canadian Public Health Association Public	1986-1987
	Service Health Review Report	
B2015-0006/029(08)	C-I-L	1978-1985
B2015-0006/029(09)	The Council of Ontario Contractors'	1985
	Associations	
B2015-0006/029(10)	Cunningham Society	n.d.
B2015-0006/030(01)	Ethyl Corp	1983-1993
B2015-0006/030(02)	Health League of Canada	1960
B2015-0006/030(03)	Health and Welfare Canada: Health Survey of	1984
	Workers	
B2015-0006/030(04)	Health and Welfare Canada: Research:	1986
	Arsenic and Cadmium	
B2015-0006/030(05)	Health and Welfare Canada: Visit to Poland	1978
	1978	
B2015-0006/030(06)	Humber College	1977-1986
B2015-0006/030(07)	Industrial Accident Prevention Association	1986-1989
. ,	General Part 1	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/030(08)	Industrial Accident Prevention Association	1987
	General Part 2	
B2015-0006/030(09)	Industrial Accident Prevention Association	1987-1988
B2015-0006/030(10)	Industrial Accident Prevention Association	1995
B2015-0006/030(11)	Industrial Accident Prevention Association	1993-1994
	Health Advisory Committee	
B2015-0006/002M	"Health Matters at Work" VHS done for I.A.P.A.	ca. 1990
B2015-0006/030(12)	Industrial Medical Consultants Proposals	1975
B2015-0006/030(13)	Industrial Medical Consultants Environmental	1981-1986
	and Occupational Health	
B2015-0006/030(14)	International Commission on Occupational	1975-2002
	Health	
B2015-0006/030(15)	International Development Research Council	1985
B2015-0006/030(16)	International Labour Office	1974-1980
B2015-0006/030(17)	International Labour Office	1974-1987
B2015-0006/030(18)	International Labour Office	1977-1992
B2015-0006/031(01)	International Labour Office: India	1983-1986
B2015-0006/031(02)	Institute for Science in Society	n.d.
B2015-0006/031(03)	Italo-Canadian Physicians Association	1989-1990
B2015-0006/031(04)	Labour Canada RFP	1986
B2015-0006/031(05)	NiPERA Executive Director	1985-1986
B2015-0006/031(06)	NAIMA North American Insulation	1998
	Manufacturers' Association	
B2015-0006/031(07)	Occupational Medical Association of Canada	1980-2000
B2015-0006/031(08)	Mastromatteo Oration: Occupational and	1984-2001
	Environmental Medical Association of Canada	
	(photo in 001P)	
B2015-0006/031(09)	Ontario: Advisory Council on Occupational	1981-1982
	Health and Safety	
B2015-0006/031(10)	Ontario Occupational Disease Task Force 1994	1992-1994
B2015-0006/031(11)	Ontario Medical Association	1980-1996
B2015-0006/032(01)	Ontario Medical Association Committee on	1986-1988
	Public Health	
B2015-0006/032(02)	Ontario Medical Association Committee on	1986-1990
	Public Health	
B2015-0006/032(03)	Ontario Medical Association Committee on	1987
	Public Health	
B2015-0006/032(04)	Ontario Medical Association Section on	1972-1997
	Occupational Medicine	
B2015-0006/032(05)	Organization Resources Counselors	1986

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/032(06)	Organization Resources Counselors, Inc. Part 1	1979-1987
B2015-0006/032(07)	Organization Resources Counselors, Inc. Part 2	1989
B2015-0006/032(08)	Organization Resources Counselors, Inc. Part 3	1989-1993
B2015-0006/032(09)	Organization Resources Counselors, Inc. General	1985-1987
B2015-0006/032(10)	Organization Resources Counselors, Inc. Organizational	1981-1993
B2015-0006/033(01)	Organization Resources Counselors, Inc. Substantive	1982-1993
B2015-0006/033(02)	Public Service Alliance of Canada	1986
B2015-0006/033(03)	The Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada	1980-1989
B2015-0006/033(04)	The Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada	1987-1992
B2015-0006/033(05)	Safety and Health Hall of Fame International	1987-1988
B2015-0006/033(06)	Safety and Health Hall of Fame International	1989-1991
B2015-0006/033(07)	St. Michael's Hospital	1988-1989
B2015-0006/033(08)	Standards Council of Canada	1988
B2015-0006/033(09)	Technical University of Nova Scotia	1988
B2015-0006/033(10)	University of Alberta	1988-1991
B2015-0006/033(11)	University of California	1992
B2015-0006/033(12)	University College of Cape Breton	1987-1991
B2015-0006/033(13)	University of Ottawa (photo in 001P)	1989-1990
B2015-0006/033(14)	(University of Toronto)? 1979-1980 Community Health Year 2 Fall Term Syllabus	1979-1980
B2015-0006/033(15)	University of Toronto Faculty of Medicine	1988-1990
B2015-0006/033(16)	University of Toronto Occupational and Environmental Health	1986
B2015-0006/033(17)	University of Toronto Toxicity in the Workplace	1988
B2015-0006/033(18)	Virden	1950-1952
B2015-0006/033(19)	Miscellaneous Organizations	1976-2000
•		

Series 6: American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/034(01)	History Through 1986	ca. 1986
B2015-0006/034(02)	Comments on TLV's	1996
B2015-0006/034(03)	TLV's Presentation	n.d.
B2015-0006/034(04)	Correspondence	1974, 1980-
		1989

File purple or	File title	Data ranga
File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/034(05)	Correspondence	1990-2006
B2015-0006/034(06)	Memoranda	1982-1994
B2015-0006/034(07)	Meeting Minutes	1981-1998
B2015-0006/034(08)	TLV Committee Documents	1986-1997
B2015-0006/034(09)	Assorted Documents	1959-1999
B2015-0006/035(01)	E. Mastromatteo: papers	1981-1997
B2015-0006.df.001	E. Mastromatteo: TLV's presentation and	2003
	paper [digital files]	
B2015-0006/035(02)	Papers: others	n.d.
B2015-0006/035(03)	TLV Position Papers: Part 1 of 3	1984-2004
B2015-0006/035(04)	TLV Position Papers: Part 2 of 3	1988-1995
B2015-0006/035(05)	TLV Position Papers: Part 3 of 3	1990-1991
B2015-0006.df.002	Chemical Substances TLV Committee Spring	2005
	Meeting 2005 [digital files]	
B2015-0006/035(06)	Reference Materials/ Handbooks	1962-1988
B2015-0006/035(07)	TLV's: Castleman and Ziem	1987-1989
B2015-0006/035(08)	TLV Committee: Castleman and Ziem Part 1 of	1987-1992
	2	
B2015-0006/035(09)	TLV Committee: Castleman and Ziem Part 2 of	1987-1989
	2	
B2015-0006/036(01)	DiQUAT	1987-1990
B2015-0006/036(02)	TLV's: International Harmonization	1995
B2015-0006/036(03)	Letter for [illegible] Hon Wing Leung	1985-1987
B2015-0006/036(04)	NIOSH	1985
B2015-0006/036(05)	Organization Resources Counselors	1987-1991
B2015-0006/036(06)	Workshop on Harmonization of Criteria Docs	1984-1989
	Used for the Establishment of Health-Based	
	Recommended Exposure Limits, May 10-12,	
	1989, The Hague	
B2015-0006/036(07)	Chemical Information Sheets	1990-1997
B2015-0006/036(08)	TLV Committee Guidelines for the	1992
	Classification of Occupational Carcinogens	
B2015-0006/036(09)	Acrylamide	1985
B2015-0006/036(10)	Cadmium	1987-1992
B2015-0006/036(11)	Cobalt TLV	1985-1989
B2015-0006/036(12)	Hexachlorocyclopentadiene	1985
B2015-0006/036(13)	Kaolin	1987-1991
B2015-0006/036(14)	TLV: Manganese	1992-1993
B2015-0006/036(15)	ACGIH TLV's: Nickel Files	1988-1995
. , ,	I .	.1

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/037(01)	Oat, Wheat and Barley Dust	1989
B2015-0006/037(02)	Pentachloronitrobenzene	1987
B2015-0006/037(03)	Refractory ceramic fibres	1977-1998

Series 7: Inco Ltd.

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/037(04)	Inco, from nickel files	1966-1986
B2015-0006/037(05)	Inco- employment	1967
B2015-0006/037(06)	Inco- E. Mastromatteo personal	1976-1982
B2015-0006/037(07)	Inco miscellaneous	1976
B2015-0006/037(08)	Inco TLV's	n.d.
B2015-0006/037(09)	Inco personnel data [Restricted]	1976-1982
B2015-0006/037(10)	Inco pre-1985	1979-1984
B2015-0006/037(11)	Inco-general [Restricted]	1983-1991
B2015-0006/037(12)	Private Inco correspondence	1985
B2015-0006/037(13)	Air Pollution and Health Role of Voluntary	1976-1982
	Health Agency	
B2015-0006/038(01)	American Mining Congress	1985
B2015-0006/038(02)	Inco-Burkholder (Chicago) [Restricted]	1985-1986
B2015-0006/038(03)	Inco electro Energy Medical Manual Part 1	n.d.
B2015-0006/038(04)	Inco electro Energy Medical Manual Part 2	n.d.
B2015-0006/038(05)	Galen Group sensitive	1967-1970
B2015-0006/038(06)	Morgan, Lindsay J.G.: Doctoral Thesis: A Study	1981
	of the Toxicology and Occupational Hazards	
	of Cobalt	
B2015-0006/038(07)	Nickel and its Inorganic Compounds	October,
	(Including Nickel Carbonyl): A Supplementary	1976
	Submission to the National Institute for	
	Occupational Safety and Health by	
	International Nickel (U.S.) Inc.	
B2015-0006/038(08)	Nickel Toxicology	1984-1985
B2015-0006/038(09)	Ontario Mining Association	1983-1985
B2015-0006/038(10)	Inco- Schmidt Pittsburgh [Restricted]	1985-1986

Series 8: NiPERA (Nickel Producers' Environmental Research Association)

Sub-series 8.1: General and administrative files

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/039(01)	NiPERA and SAC: Incorporation, By-Laws	1979-1985
B2015-0006/039(02)	NiPERA Executive Director: Pier Part 1	1982
B2015-0006/039(03)	NiPERA Executive Director: Pier Part 2	1980-1982
B2015-0006/039(04)	NiPERA binder: members and directors, SAC	1980-1983
, (,	members, projects	
B2015-0006/039(05)	Scientific Advisory Committee members and	1982-1983
	alternates 1982-83	
B2015-0006/039(06)	Audit of Records: SAC	1983
B2015-0006/039(07)	NiPERA Operations	1986-1987
B2015-0006/039(08)	NiPERA General file 1987	1987
B2015-0006/039(09)	NiPERA General correspondence	1980
B2015-0006/039(10)	NiPERA General correspondence	1981
B2015-0006/039(11)	NiPERA General correspondence	1982
B2015-0006/040(01)	NiPERA General correspondence	1983
B2015-0006/040(02)	NiPERA General correspondence	1984
B2015-0006/040(03)	SAC General correspondence	1980
B2015-0006/040(04)	SAC General correspondence	January to
		June, 1981
B2015-0006/040(05)	SAC General correspondence	July to
		December,
		1981
B2015-0006/040(06)	SAC General correspondence	1982
B2015-0006/040(07)	SAC General correspondence	January to
		June, 1983
B2015-0006/040(08)	SAC General correspondence	July to
		December,
		1983
B2015-0006/041(01)	SAC General correspondence January to April	1984
B2015-0006/041(02)	SAC General correspondence May to June	1984
B2015-0006/041(03)	SAC General correspondence July to August	1984
B2015-0006/041(04)	SAC General correspondence September to	1984
	December	
B2015-0006/041(05)	SAC General correspondence Part 1	1985
B2015-0006/041(06)	SAC General correspondence Part 2	1985
B2015-0006/042(01)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1980	1980
	General Correspondence and Minutes	
B2015-0006/042(02)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1981	1981
	General Correspondence and Minutes	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/042(03)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1982	1982
	General Correspondence and Minutes Part 1	
B2015-0006/042(04)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1982	1982
	General Correspondence and Minutes Part 2	
B2015-0006/042(05)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1983	1983
	General Correspondence and Minutes Part 1	
B2015-0006/042(06)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1983	1983
	General Correspondence and Minutes Part 2	
B2015-0006/043(01)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1984	1984-1985
	General Correspondence and Minutes Part 1	
B2015-0006/043(02)	NiPERA and SAC Annual Meeting 1984	1984
	General Correspondence and Minutes Part 2	
B2015-0006/043(03)	Nickel in the Human Environment: Lyon,	1982-1983
	France, March 11-18, 1983	
B2015-0006/043(04)	Nickel in the Human Environment NiPERA-	1982-1983
	IARC, 1983	
B2015-0006/043(05)	Executive committee meetings	1982-1984
B2015-0006/043(06)	SAC Meeting of the Special Work Group Dec.	1983-1984
	12-13, 1983	
B2015-0006/043(07)	SAC Meetings of Special Work Group: Paris,	1984
	March 29-30, 1984	
B2015-0006/044(01)	SAC Meeting of Special Work Group Helsinki	1984
	Nov. 8-9/84	
B2015-0006/044(02)	SAC Meeting of Special Work Group	1985
	Falconbridge, Ont. March 4-6/85	
B2015-0006/044(03)	International Conference on Nickel	1988
	Metabolism and Toxicology	
B2015-0006/044(04)	Current Awareness Bulletins	1981-1992
B2015-0006/044(05)	NiPERA Bulletin "Nickel and Health"	1985
B2015-0006/044(06)	SAC NiPERA Chairman's Report	1981
B2015-0006/044(07)	SAC Chairman's Report	September,
		1982
B2015-0006/044(08)	SAC Chairman's Report	September,
		1983
B2015-0006/044(09)	SAC September 1984 Chairman's Report	1984
B2015-0006/044(10)	American Industrial Health Council Part 1	1982
B2015-0006/044(11)	American Industrial Health Council Part 2	1982
B2015-0006/044(12)	Association Management Company Search	1982
	Part 1	
	1	- L

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/045(01)	Association Management Company Search	1982
	Part 2	
B2015-0006/045(02)	EEC Nickel Criteria Document	1983
B2015-0006/045(03)	Environmental Protection Agency Health	1983-1984
	Assessment Document Part 1	
B2015-0006/045(04)	Environmental Protection Agency Health	1983-1984
	Assessment Document Part 2	
B2015-0006/045(05)	Ethyl Corp.	1991-1995
B2015-0006/045(06)	The Kristian Sand Refinery by P.G. Thornhill	January, 1986
	draft	
B2015-0006/045(07)	Occupational Physicians CV Binder	n.d.
B2015-0006/046(01)	Assorted documents	1983-1988
B2015-0006/046(02)	Assorted correspondence and memoranda	1987-1988
B2015-0006/046(03)	Assorted correspondence and documents	1983-1986

Sub-series 8.2: FRPs and commissioned research

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/046(04)	SAC RFP 1980-1982 In Vitro Mutagenesis Testing	1981
	Part 1	
B2015-0006/046(05)	SAC RFP 1980-1982 In Vitro Mutagenesis Testing	1980-1981
	Part 2	
B2015-0006/046(06)	SAC RFP 1981-1982 Biological Monitoring for	1980-1982
	Nickel January to May 1982 Part 1	
B2015-0006/046(07)	SAC RFP 1981-1982 Biological Monitoring for	1980-1982
	Nickel January to May 1982 Part 2	
B2015-0006/047(01)	SAC RFP 1981 Injection Site Tumors Part 1	1981
B2015-0006/047(02)	SAC RFP 1981 Injection Site Tumors Part 2	1981
B2015-0006/047(03)	SAC RFP 1980-1982 Biological Monitoring for	1981-1982
	Nickel Part 1	
B2015-0006/047(04)	SAC RFP 1980-1982 Biological Monitoring for	1981-1982
	Nickel Part 2	
B2015-0006/047(05)	SAC RFP Sampling, Analysis and Speciation	1981-1982
B2015-0006/047(06)	SAC Analysis of Total Nickel on Air Sampling	1981-1982
	Filters	
B2015-0006/047(07)	SAC Analysis of Total Nickel on Air Sampling	1984
	Filters	
B2015-0006/048(01)	SAC RFP 1981 Animal Toxicity Testing Part 1	1981-1984
B2015-0006/048(02)	SAC RFP 1981 Animal Toxicity Testing Part 2	1981
B2015-0006/048(03)	SAC Biological Monitoring for Nickel Part 1	1982
B2015-0006/048(04)	SAC Biological Monitoring for Nickel Part 2	1982

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/048(05)	SAC Nieboer's report: Biological Monitoring for	1982
	Nickel Part 1	
B2015-0006/048(06)	SAC Nieboer's report: Biological Monitoring for	1982
	Nickel Part 2	
B2015-0006/049(01)	SAC 1981-1982 Epidemiological Studies Part 1	1982
B2015-0006/049(01)	SAC 1981-1982 Epidemiological Studies Part 2	1982
B2015-0006/049(01)	SAC RFP 1982 Reproductive Hazards	1982
B2015-0006/049(01)	Reproductive Hazards of Nickel Part 1	1982
B2015-0006/049(01)	Reproductive Hazards of Nickel Part 2	1982
B2015-0006/049(01)	Reproductive Hazards of Nickel Part 3	1982
B2015-0006/049(01)	SAC TAK Toxicology Study of Nickel Alloys Part	1982
	1	
B2015-0006/050(01)	SAC TAK Toxicology Study of Nickel Alloys Part	1982
	2	
B2015-0006/050(02)	SAC NiPERA Carcinogenesis Testing of	1982-1984
	Pentlandite	
B2015-0006/050(03)	SAC NiPERA Pulmonary and Nasal Clearance	1982-1984
	of Various Nickel Compounds	
B2015-0006/050(04)	SAC Speciation of Airborne Nickel compounds	1982-1984
	Part 1	
B2015-0006/050(05)	SAC Speciation of Airborne Nickel compounds	1982-1984
	Part 2	
B2015-0006/050(06)	SAC NiPERA Further Epidemiology Studies of	1982-1985
	Nickel Exposed Workers	
B2015-0006/050(07)	Acute Oral LD50 Study in Rats	1983
B2015-0006/050(08)	Acute Oral Toxicity Study in Rats drafts Part 1	1983
B2015-0006/051(01)	Acute Oral Toxicity Study in Rats drafts Part 2	1983
B2015-0006/051(02)	SAC Analysis of Total Nickel on Air Sampling	1983
	Filters	
B2015-0006/051(03)	Biological Monitoring for Nickel Part 1	1983
B2015-0006/051(04)	Biological Monitoring for Nickel Part 2	1983
B2015-0006/051(05)	Critical Evaluation of Epidemiological Studies	1983
	of Nickel-Exposed Workers	
B2015-0006/051(06)	SAC NiPERA RFP 1983 In-Vitro Mutagenesis	1983
	Testing #2	
B2015-0006/052(01)	SAC Sampling for Airborne Nickel	1983
B2015-0006/052(02)	SAC Acute Toxicity Studies of Nickel	1983-1984
	Compounds	
B2015-0006/052(03)	SAC TAK Toxicology Studies of Nickel Alloys	1983-1987

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/052(04)	SAC NiPERA 1983 Repository of Research	1983-1989
	Materials for Nickel	
B2015-0006/052(05)	SAC NiPERA Pulmonary Disease Among Nickel	1984
	Powder Workers	
B2015-0006/052(06)	SAC NiPERA Health surveillance of Nickel	1984
	Exposed Workers	
B2015-0006/052(07)	SAC NiPERA Nickel Carbonyl Formation in	1984
	Welding with Nickel	
B2015-0006/052(08)	Assorted Papers by E. Mastromatteo	1978-1995
B2015-0006/052(09)	Acute Oral Toxicity of Seventeen	1984
	Nickel/Cobalt Samples in Sprague-Dawley	
	Rats	
B2015-0006/052(10)	SAC Sampling for Airborne Nickel	1984
B2015-0006/052(11)	Toxicity of Nickel Subsulfide by Intratracheal	1984
	Instillation	
B2015-0006/052(12)	SAC Toxicity Testing of Additional Nickel	1984-1985
	Compounds	

Sub-series 8.3: Miscellaneous collected research

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/053(01)	Nickel Body Benden: Aitio	1982-1986
B2015-0006/053(02)	Reconstruction: Verma	1983-1984
B2015-0006/053(03)	Health Surveillance: Cecutti	1983-1985
B2015-0006/053(04)	Nickel: Occupational Medicine	1983-1985
B2015-0006/053(05)	Immune: Toxic Effects of Nickel	1984
B2015-0006/053(06)	NiPERA Research Ni&Ni/Ca Oxides, Cell Trans.,	1985
	SCE, SEM	
B2015-0006/053(07)	Smith: Sonneborn Paramecium	1985
B2015-0006/053(08)	NiPERA Research: Chemiluminescence: Evans	1985-1986
	and Yano	
B2015-0006/053(09)	NiPERA Research: Pezerat	1985-1986
B2015-0006/053(10)	NIPERA/ TAK	1986
B2015-0006/053(11)	NiPERA Research: DNA Adducts	1986-1987
B2015-0006/053(12)	NiPERA: Nickel Oxide Study	1986-1987
B2015-0006/053(13)	NiPERA Nickel Study	1986-1987
B2015-0006/053(14)	A Note on Mortality from Cancer of the Colon	1989
	Among a Cohort of Nickel-Cadmium Battery	
	Workers: 1946-1984: Tom Sorahan	
B2015-0006/053(15)	High Nickel Alloys Workers Study Update	1994

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/053(16)	Nickel Carcinogenesis	n.d.

Series 9: Northwest Territories trip /FEARO

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/053(17)	Project Description of the Kiggavik (Lone Gull)	March, 1988
	Uranium Mine/ prepared by Beak Consultants	
	Limited and Urangesellschaft Canada Limited	
B2015-0006/053(18)	Kiggavik Project: Environmental assessment	August, 1989
	report Part 1: project description/facility report	
	(preliminary) for the Kiggavik project	
B2015-0006/054(01)	Compendium of submissions from federal	December,
	government departments in response to the	1989
	June, 1989 Kiggavic uranium mine	
	environmental assessment panel's	
	environmental impact statement guidelines	
	and government information requirements	
B2015-0006/054(02)	Kiggavik uranium project Environmental	December,
	assessment Part 1: Project description/facility	1989
	report	
B2015-0006/054(03)	Kiggavik uranium project Environmental	December,
	assessment Part 2: Environmental assessment/	1989
	safety report	
B2015-0006/054(04)	Kiggavik uranium project Environmental	January, 1990
	assessment summary report	
B2015-0006/054(05)	Compendium of submissions from the	January, 1990
	government of the Northwest Territories in	
	response to the June 1989 Kiggavic uranium	
	mine environmental assessment panel's	
	environmental impact statement guidelines	
	and government information requirements	
B2015-0006/055(01)	FEARO 1988	1988
B2015-0006/055(02)	FEARO January to February, 1989	January to
		February,
		1989
B2015-0006/055(03)	FEARO March, 1989 Part 1	March, 1989
B2015-0006/055(04)	FEARO March, 1989 Part 2	March, 1989
B2015-0006/055(05)	FEARO April to May, 1989 1 of 2	April to May,
		1989

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/056(01)	FEARO April to May, 1989 2 of 2	April to May, 1989
B2015-0006/056(02)	FEARO June, 1989	June, 1989
B2015-0006/056(03)	FEARO July to September, 1989	July to September, 1989
B2015-0006/056(04)	FEARO October, 1989 1 of 2	October, 1989
B2015-0006/056(05)	FEARO October, 1989 2 of 2	October, 1989
B2015-0006/056(06)	FEARO November, 1989	November, 1989
B2015-0006/001M	"Issue Scoping Workshops" VHS tape	May 1989

Series 10: Projects and case studies

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/057(01)	Ministry of Health Cases	1959
B2015-0006/057(02)	Port Colburne Inco Study	1959
B2015-0006/057(03)	Elliot Lake Uranium Mining	1970-1988
B2015-0006/057(04)	Occupational Health in Poland	1978
B2015-0006/057(05)	Copper Cliff	1981
B2015-0006/057(06)	Canadian Public Health Association India Project	1982-1993
B2015-0006/057(07)	India: Canadian Public Health Association Demonstration Project	1984-1986
B2015-0006/057(08)	Canadian Public Health Association India Project	1985-1987
B2015-0006/058(01)	Indal Occupational Health Science Centre: An Evaluation Report	1986
B2015-0006/058(02)	Pincher Creek Study Review	1987
B2015-0006/058(03)	Indal Occupational Health Services: Canadian Public Health Association final report	1987-1988
B2015-0006/058(04)	Hazard Evaluations and Cases	1988
B2015-0006/058(05)	CP Rail: Diabetes/Epilepsy Task Force	1989-1990
B2015-0006/058(06)	Kiggavik	1989-1991
B2015-0006/058(07)	Federal Pest Management System	1989-1994
B2015-0006/058(08)	Health Assessment of BMS Smelter	1990
B2015-0006/058(09)	Woodbridge Foam Vision Halo	1990

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/058(10)	Ontario Hydro	1991
B2015-0006/059(01)	Cerro Matoso S.A.	1991-1992
B2015-0006/059(02)	Camp Hill Assessment 1993	1993
B2015-0006/059(03)	Case: Monsanto Company	1995
B2015-0006/059(04)	Case: Hobart Brothers Company	1997
B2015-0006/059(05)	Marcopper Mines: Tailings Spill: Philippines	1998
B2015-0006/059(06)	Chemical Directory	n.d.
B2015-0006/059(07)	Chemical fact sheets by E. Mastromatteo	n.d.

Series 11: Chemical files

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/059(08)	Aluminum	1988-1990
B2015-0006/059(09)	Arsenic	1970
B2015-0006/059(10)	Asbestos	1982-1995
B2015-0006/059(11)	Benzene	1991
B2015-0006/060(01)	Beryllium	1997
B2015-0006/060(01)	Cancer: Historical	1938-1950
B2015-0006/060(01)	Coal Gas	1992
B2015-0006/060(01)	Cobalt	n.d.
B2015-0006/060(01)	Cyanide	1964, 1983
B2015-0006/060(01)	Diesel Fuel	1952-1993
B2015-0006/060(01)	Gasoline Lead	1985
B2015-0006/060(01)	Insecticides	n.d.
B2015-0006/060(01)	Lead	1986-1991
B2015-0006/060(10)	Lead	1988-1992
B2015-0006/060(11)	Lead: Ethyl Corp.	1981-1992
B2015-0006/060(12)	Lead: Occupational Health Aspects	1968-1983
B2015-0006/060(13)	Legionnaire's Disease	1986
B2015-0006/061(01)	Manganese	1991-1995
B2015-0006/061(02)	ACGIH Man-Made Mineral Fibres	1987-1996
B2015-0006/061(03)	MMT in Gasoline	1992
B2015-0006/061(04)	Mercury	1991-1992
B2015-0006/061(05)	Metals Part 1 of 2	1987-1988
B2015-0006/061(06)	Metals Part 2 of 2	1986-1988
B2015-0006/061(07)	Methane	1991
B2015-0006/061(08)	ACGIH TLV Methoxyethanol	n.d.
B2015-0006/061(09)	Methylamine	1991
B2015-0006/061(10)	ACGIH TLV Methyl Hydrazine	1987-1989

Ernest Mastromatteo Fonds University of Toronto Archives B2015-0006 B2018-0034

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/061(11)	ACGIH TLV Methyl lodide	1986-1990
B2015-0006/061(12)	Methyl Parathion	1986-1990
B2015-0006/061(13)	Methylene Bisphenyl Isocyanate	1990
B2015-0006/061(14)	Methylene Chloride	1986-1992
B2015-0006/061(15)	ACGIH TLV Methyl Tert-Butyl Ether	1992
B2015-0006/062(01)	Mineral Fibres	1981-1995
B2015-0006/062(01)	Mining	ca. 1986-1988
B2015-0006/062(01)	Multiple Chemical Sensitivity	1991
B2015-0006/062(01)	ACGIH TLV PBNA	1983-1988
B2015-0006/062(01)	Pesticides	1950-1990
B2015-0006/062(01)	Radon	1988-1996
B2015-0006/062(01)	Silica	1978-1993
B2015-0006/062(01)	Silica	1988-1992
B2015-0006/062(01)	Silica fume	1990-1991
B2015-0006/062(10)	Talc	1987
B2015-0006/062(11)	Welding	1960-1982

Series 12: Subject files

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/063(01)	Aerospace diseases	1990
B2015-0006/063(02)	Aircraft workers	1989-1990
B2015-0006/063(02)	Air pollution	1955-1996
B2015-0006/063(03)	Arc welding	1983
B2015-0006/063(04)	Arts, crafts	1981
B2015-0006/063(05)	Bill 208 training	1990-1991
B2015-0006/063(06)	Canadian Environmental Protection Act 1990	1989-1990
B2015-0006/063(08)	Canadian Public Health Association Public	1986
	Service Health Review	
B2015-0006/063(09)	Carcinogens (general)	1981-1988
B2015-0006/063(10)	Cement kilns	1982-1983
B2015-0006/063(11)	Chemical emergencies	1985
B2015-0006/063(12)	Coal workers pneumoconiosis	n.d.
B2015-0006/063(13)	Confidentiality	1982, n.d.
B2015-0006/063(14)	Direct examination	n.d.
B2015-0006/063(15)	(Electrical magnetic fields)?	n.d.
B2015-0006/063(16)	(Electrical magnetic fields)?	1958
B2015-0006/063(17)	Environmental hypersensitivity	1986
B2015-0006/063(18)	Ergonomics	1977

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/063(19)	Ethics	1987-1992
B2015-0006/064(01)	Firefighters	1959-1992
B2015-0006/064(02)	Fitness for duty and return to work	1985-1994
B2015-0006/064(03)	Futures in occupational medicine,	1984-1989
	occupational health	
B2015-0006/064(04)	Gold mining	1987
B2015-0006/064(05)	Health promotion, wellness	1953, 1992-
		1995
B2015-0006/064(06)	Health surveillance	1982
B2015-0006/064(07)	Health surveillance	1982-1983
B2015-0006/064(08)	Highway Traffic Act	1993
B2015-0006/064(09)	History of occupational health in Ontario	1950-1982
B2015-0006/064(10)	HIV/AIDS	1988-1990
B2015-0006/064(11)	Human rights in the workplace	1981
B2015-0006/064(12)	India	1986
B2015-0006/064(13)	IDSP Progress Report on Health Effects of	1989
	Aluminum in the Workplace	
B2015-0006/064(14)	Lead in gasoline	1983
B2015-0006/064(15)	Lead in gasoline	1984, n.d.
B2015-0006/065(01)	Medical records	n.d.
B2015-0006/065(02)	Mining (general)	1984-1993
B2015-0006/065(03)	An Unusual Pneumoconiosis in the Uranium	1972
	Mining Industry	
B2015-0006/065(04)	Motor vehicle accident prevention	1955-1960
B2015-0006/065(05)	Musculoskeletal	1988
B2015-0006/065(06)	Nickel and its compounds	1981-1995
B2015-0006/065(07)	Nickel miscellaneous	1976-1988
B2015-0006/065(08)	Notification guidelines, NIOSH	1988-1990
B2015-0006/065(09)	Occupational Exposure to Welding and Cutting Hazards in Ontario: Hatch Associates	1985
	Part 1	
B2015-0006/065(10)	Occupational Exposure to Welding and	1985
	Cutting Hazards in Ontario: Hatch Associates	
	Part 2	
B2015-0006/065(11)	Occupational health nursing	1984
B2015-0006/065(12)	Occupational health and safety legislation in Ontario	1987-1988
B2015-0006/065(13)	Occupational medicine status in USA	1982
B2015-0006/065(14)	Pesticides	1989
22010 0000/000(14)	1. 001101000	1 . , 0 ,

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/066(01)	Pesticides and Food Additives, Pesticide	1979
	Residues in Soil and Water	
B2015-0006/066(02)	Refractory ceramic fibres	1995-1996
B2015-0006/066(03)	Reproductive hazards	1985
B2015-0006/066(04)	Risk science	1980-1990
B2015-0006/066(05)	Scope of practice	1987-1991
B2015-0006/066(06)	Shiftwork	1988
B2015-0006/066(07)	Subject drafts	n.d.
B2015-0006/066(08)	Substance abuse in the workplace	1987
B2015-0006/066(09)	Task force on health surveillance of workers	1979-1983
B2015-0006/066(10)	Tuberculosis	1952
B2015-0006/066(11)	Vibration: white hand	n.d.
B2015-0006/066(12)	Water quality	1989-1993
B2015-0006/066(13)	Welding	1954-1994
B2015-0006/066(14)	Workers' Compensation Board	1976-1995
B2015-0006/066(15)	Worker notification	1984-1985

Series 13: Legal case files

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/067(01)	Cases: Smoke generator	1955-1959
B2015-0006/067(02)	Clinical	1958-1960
B2015-0006/067(03)	Material Safety Data Sheets and Test Results	1978-1985
	on Air Quality	
B2015-0006/067(04)	Teledyne-McKay Inc. Deposition	1981
B2015-0006/067(05)	American Ship Building Company	1978-1985
B2015-0006/067(06)	Firelands Medical Clinic: Records	1981-1985
B2015-0006/067(07)	Patient Records	1981-1985
B2015-0006/067(08)	Patient Medical Records and Deposition	1983-1984
B2015-0006/067(09)	Michienzi Medical Centre, Inc.	1984
B2015-0006/068(01)	Nalco Chemical Company/ Katalco Corp.	1984
B2015-0006/068(02)	Nalco Chemical Company/ Katalco Corp.	1984-1985
B2015-0006/068(03)	Nalco/Katalco Part 1 of 2	1985-1986
B2015-0006/068(04)	Nalco/ Katalco Part 2 of 2	1985-1986
B2015-0006/068(05)	Lindbergh Ducote Et Ux vs. National Cylinder	1987
	Gas et al. Deposition	
B2015-0006/068(06)	Global Occupational Health	1988-1993
B2015-0006/068(07)	Case: Mustard Gas	1994
B2015-0006/068(08)	Testimony	1996

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/068(09)	Medicolegal Cases	1997, n.d.
B2015-0006/069(01)	Court Case: Hobart Brothers Company Part 1	1997
B2015-0006/069(02)	Court Case: Hobart Brothers Company Part 2	1997
B2015-0006/069(03)	Family Case [includes some digital files]	2003
B2015-0006.df.003		
B2015-0006/069(04)	Miscellaneous Legal Material	1915-1990
B2015-0006/069(05)	TLV Legal Exhibits	n.d.

Series 14: Collected health pamphlets

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0006/072(01)	Historical family medicine	1945-1959
B2015-0006/072(02)	Nutrition and food preparation	1945-1949
B2015-0006/072(03)	Public health: dental	[194-]
B2015-0006/072(04)	Historical health bulletins: Academy of	1947-1948
	Medicine Toronto	
B2015-0006/072(05)	Government of Canada	1942-1983
B2015-0006/072(06)	C-I-L and other manufacturers	1950-1957
B2015-0006/072(07)	Connaught Medical Research Laboratories	1945-1950
B2015-0006/072(08)	Ontario	1956-1967
B2015-0006/072(09)	From USA	1959-1982
B2015-0006/072(10)	Associations, societies and institutes	1949-1986
B2015-0006/072(11)	Other assorted private industry	1957-1979
B2015-0006/073(01)	The Merck Report	1949-1953
B2015-0006/073(02)	Canadian Manufacturers' of Chemical	1959
	Specialties Association Compendium of	
	Papers Presented at the Second Annual	
	Convention 2-4 November, 1959, Toronto	
B2015-0006/073(03)	Canadian Electrical Association: Evaluation	1984
	and Control of Fumes Produced During	
	Welding Vol 2: Experimental Evaluation	
B2015-0006/073(04)	Your Body at Work: Occupational Health	1992
	Guide for Medical Nursing Personnel, State	
	Medical Society of Wisconsin	